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INTRODUCTION

This document outlines the enhancements introduced in Relate Accounts Production (RAP) Version 2.0 Build
27. We have made several enhancements in the Company and Charity formats mainly where the entity has
adopted FRS 102.

Please take time to read the notes and apply the update.

If you have any queries, please contact support at support@relate-software.com or call +353 1 4597800
ROI or +44 871 284 3446 (UK).

The following program changes have been requested from both user feedback and internal quality control
reviews. If you have any further changes you would like to see in Relate Accounts Production, please send an
email to enhancements@relate-software.com

Important

Please note it is very important that before running any Database update you perform a Database backup.
Relate Software always advise that your practice takes regular backups in order to minimise any loss of
data.

4 Relate Software



mailto:support@relate-software.com
mailto:enhancements@relate-software.com

THE MAIN CHANGES IN VERSION 2.0 BUILD 27

COMPANY FORMAT

| ENHANCEMENT IN IXBRL FILING

> Due to a recent update by Revenue on iXBRL Taxonomies, we have made required changes to ensure our
generated iXBRL files would comply with IRISH EXTENSION GAAP TAXONOMY 2012 (Candidate Release).

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ON DIRECTOR’S REPORT ENHANCEMENT

» We have enhanced Directors' Report - Republic of Ireland to add a new line where there are no
comparative figures.

The line will read as:
“At the end of the year the company has assets of”
Please note, this is applicable for ROl Companies adopting CA2014

Sequence I: Current year figures only.

Gatsby Antiques Limited
DIRECTORS® REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2015

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015,

Principal Activity
e principal activity of the company is the auction and sales of antiques.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The dirgctors have identified the dewnturn in the economy may lead to reduced turnover and steps have been taken
to increase the range of products and price ranges to mitigate the effect.

Results and Dividends

The profit for the year after providing for depreciation and taxation amounted to €423 861,

The directors propose a dividend of € 5,000.00.

The directors have paid an interim dividend amounting fo €5,621 and they do not recommend payment of a final
dividend.

At the end of the year the company has assets of €12 554 765 and liabilities of €3.574.147. The net assets of the
company are €3,980,618

O

Directors and Secretary
The directors who genved throughout the vear, except as noted, were as follows:

Mr. Jack Murphy
Mrz. Jill Murphy
Mr. Crown Murphy
Wr. Pail hurphy

The g=cretary who served throughout the year was Mre. Jill Murghy

Figure: New line added where current year is disclosed. Here comparatives are suppressed.
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Sequence Il: Current and Comparative figures.

Gatsby Antiques Limited
DIRECTORS' REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2015
The directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Principal Activity
The principal activity of the company is the auction and sales of antiques.

Principal Rizks and Uncertainties
The directors have identified the downturn in the economy may lead to reduced turnowver and steps have been taken
to increase the range of products and price ranges to mitigate the effect.

Results and Dividends

The profit for the year after providing for depreciation and taxation amounted to €423 861 (2014 - €225 324).

The directors propose a dividend of € 5,000.00.

The directors have paid an intefim dividend amounting to €5,621 and they do not recommend payment of a final
dividend.

At the end of the year the company has assets of €12 554 785 (2014 - €12,6812 457) and liabilities of €5,574 147
(2014 - €5 105,358). The net assetz of the company have increased by €473,519.

Directors and Secretary
The directors who served throeghout the year, except as noted, wers as follows:

Mr. Jack Murphy

M=, Jill Murphy

Wr. Crown Murphy

Wr. Pail Murphy

The secretary who served throughout the year was Mre. Jill Murghy

The directors' and the secretary’s interests in the shares of the company are as follows:-

Number Mumber
Held At Held At
Name Class of Shares 3MM2nMs 010113
Ir. Jack Murphy Ordinary A Shares 9 g
Ordinary B Shares B 5]
1% Cumulative 5 3
Preference Shares
5% Cumulative 1 1
Redeemabls Preference
Shares
hrz. Jill RMurghy Ordinary A Shares 1 -
22 21

There were no changes in shareholdings between 31 December 2015 and the date of signing the financial
statements.

In accordance with the Aricles of Asscciation, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

Future Developments
The company plans to continue itz present activities and current trading levels. Employees are kept as fully informed
a5 practicable about developments within the business.

Post Statement of Financial Position Events
There have been no significant events affecting the company since the year-end.

Auditors
The suditors, Relate Software Limited, {Chartered Accountants) have indicated their willingness fo confinue in office
in accordance with the provizions of Section 383(2) of the Companies Act, 2014,

Figure: New line added where current and comparatives are both disclosed. Here comparatives are not suppressed.
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» We have made several enhancements in the Directors’ Report in relation to Assets/ Liabilities. Under
“Results and Dividends” in the Director’s Report the statement should read as per the following examples.

Example I:

For Companies adopting FRSSE 2015 or FRSSE (Figure 1), we have introduced a new Compliance Database
option - “Show net asset/ liabilities movement in the Directors Report?” (Figure Il) under Disclosure in
Reporting Parameters in the Compliance Database to make it optional.

Please note, if the Company adopts FRS 102 then the Compliance Database Option ““Show net asset/
liabilities movement in the Director Report?” will be in read only (greyed out) mode not be accessible.

€) Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st December 2015 = =a =
| “& Check Spelling | &3 Search | %Settings | ﬁl Copy to Company 1.1 format | U Database Codes

(2} Client Details il | Accounting Options
+} Production Information
H -
:_} Reporting Parameters Accounting Options —
' Presentation Micro-entity forwhich the micro-entity regulations areto be applied? (LK)

i | Accounting Options

IL‘ I= this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts? (ROI) [

- Books and Records fROI) Adoption of the Provisions Available for Small Entities?
| "mDates Adopt the Companies Act 2014 ? (ROT)
+F Strategic Report (UK)
_1'_} Directors Report Text on Use of the Provisions Available for Small
¥ recirs e Entities E
'ﬂ Audltorsl and .ﬁl.clcounEnt's - In common with many other businesses of our size and nature, we use our <020, TSAccAudLows to prepare
£ Accounting Policies and submit tax returns to «020,TSTaxAuths and to assist with the preparation of the finandal statements.
4} Profit and Loss \
4} Financial .
4} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. .. ] )
#F Financial Fixed Assets ”_
_1-_} Current Assets Follow FRS 102
_1-_} Liabilities, Provisions and Def... Is this the first year of adoption of FR51027
: ) ) L]
[+ Taxation Debtors/Creditors Adopt FRESE (effective January 2015)7
+F Pensions, Defined Contribution
_1-_} Pensians, Defined Benefit Show Investment Property separately on face of Balance Sheet?
'r

_1-_} Capital and Reserves Adopt the FRSSE?
+}- Other Note Infarmation
j Audit Quest Include the directors’ declaration on unaudited financial statements (as well as responsibilities)?
+ Audit Questions
'ﬂ Transition to FRS 102 Include the directors' statement as to disclosure of information to auditors? (ROI) [
+F Statement of Changes in Equity
_1'_} Statement of Cash Flaws Include "Duty of Care to Third Parties"Bannerman paragraph in the Independent Auditor's Report i
_1-_} adjusted Profit Computation = || ¢ | m | »

Figure I: Companies adopted FRSSE 2015 or FRSSE

If the company adopts FRSSE 2015 and FRSSE, then the following Compliance Database option will be open

to tick as shown below:
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€ Gatshy Antiques Limited - 31st December 2015 = =
= | '& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | B Database Codes

13

E}- Preduction Information P s e e | I
H -
E} R:eportng Parameters Address Line3 |.-5.SS |
i Presentation
. Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ?
Disclosure Remove the Auditor's Report - Spedial Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?
Books and Records (ROI
Date ROD Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ? [l
..... ates
IB Strategic Report (UK) Is this a Subsidiary Company daiming an audit exemption where the parent has given a guarantee?
LT} Directors Report Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? ]
i} Auditor's and Accountant's
g N tina Polic Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts? [
+} Accounting Policies
E}- Profit and Loss : Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ? [
E} Finandial Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3]) ?
[} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
IB Finandal Fixed Assets Is this company part of an ineligible group and thus exempt from producing a Strategic Report?
E} Current Assets Remove Reconciliation of Shareholders' Funds from Abridged Accounts?
E}- Liabilities, Provisions and Def... & (i i B e S
[} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
! i 5
4} Pensions, Defined Contribution Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?
|_f]- Pensions, Defined Benefit Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Party Note? [
g Capital and Reserves o you want to hide the turnowver note? [
+} Other Note Information
IB Audit Questions Disclosefull creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE Companies? [ E
L*Z}' Trangition to FRS 102 | | I Show net asset/net liabilities movementin the Director Report?
[+ Statement of Changes in Equity - )
Ij State ¢ of Cash Fl Remove FR5102 Statement on Previous Period? D
+} ment of Cash Flows -
[} Adjusted Profit Computation v i 4 n | F

Figure Il: Compliance Database option as “Show net asset/ liabilities movement in the Directors’ Report?”

» The following Directors’ Report shows the same disclosure, however the Company has Adopted FRSSE and
the new Compliance Database option “Show net asset/ liabilities movement in the Director Report?” is
ticked.
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Gatsby Antiques Limited
DIRECTORS' REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2015

The directors present their report and the sudited financial statements for the year ended 31 Decembear 2015.

Principal Activity and Review of the Business
The principal activity of the company is the auction and sales of antiques.

There has been no significant change in these activities during the year ended 31 December 2015,

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The directors have identified the downturn in the economy may lead to reduced turnover and steps have been taken
to increase the range of products and price ranges to mitigate the effect.

Results and Dividends

The prefit for the year after providing for depreciation and taxation amounted to €433 861 (2014 - €325,324).

The directors propose a dividend of € 5,000.00.

The directors have paid an interim dividend amounting to €5621 and they do not recommend payment of a final
dividend.

At the end of the yesr the company has assets of €12,554 785 (2014 - €12,812 457) and liakilities of €5.574,147
(2014 - €9,105,358). The net assets of the company have increased by €473.519.

Directors and Secretary
The directors who served throughout the year, except as noted, were as follows:

Mr. Jack Murphy

hrs. Jill Murphy

Iir. Crown Murphy

Mr. Pail Murphy

The zecretary who served throughout the year was Mrz. Jill Murghy

The directors' and the secretary's interests in the shares of the company are as follows:-

Number Mumber
Held At Held At
Name Class of Shares MM2Ms 01/01115
hr. Jack Murphy Ordinary & Shares 9 9
Ordinary B Shares i3 G
1% Cumulative 3 5
Preference Shares
5% Cumulative 1 1
Redeemable Preference
Shares
hrz. Jill Murphy Ordinary A Shares 1 -
22 ea |

There were no changes in shargheldings betwesn 31 December 2015 and the date of signing the financial
statements.

In aceordance with the Aricles of Association, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

Future Developments
The company plans to continue its present activities and current trading levels. Employess are kept as fully informed
a5 practicable about developments within the business.

Post Statement of Financial Position Events
There have been no significant events affecting the company since the year-end.

Auditors
The auditors, Relate Softwarg Limited, {Chariered Accountanis) have indicated their willingness to confinue in office
in accordance with the provisions of Section 383(2) of the Companies Act, 2014
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT UNDER FRS 102

» We have enhanced the Directors’ Responsibilities statement under FRS 102 in ROI. The new disclosure will
read as follows:

The director is responsible for preparing the Director's Report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable Irish law and regulations.

See below:

Demonstration Company

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

[#for the period ended 29 March 2015

[The directors are responsible for preparing the Directors' Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable Insh law and regulations.

Irish company law reguires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102
“The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting
Council and promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland. Under company law, the directors must
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the asseis,
liabilities and financial pesition of the company as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the
company for that financial year and otherwise comply with the Companies Act 2014,

In preparing these financial statements, the directors are reguired to:

- select suitable accounting policies for the company financial statements and then apply them consistently;

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards,
identify those standards, and note the effect and the reasons for any material departure from those standards;
and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
company will continue in business.

The directors are respensible for ensuring that the company keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records
which correctly explain and record the transactions of the company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the company to be determined with reasonable accuracy and enable them fo ensure that
the financial statements and directors” report comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable the financial
statemenis to be audited. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

In so far as the directors are aware:

- there is no relevant audit information {information needad by the company's auditor in connecfion with preparing
the auditor's report) of which the company’s auditor is unaware, and

- the directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information and to estaklish that the company's auditor is aware of that information.

Signed on behalf of the board

Ray Rogers
Director

Richie McMahon
Director

Date:
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» We have enhanced the Director's Responsibilities page to show new wording for Companies adopting FRS
102 in ROI. The new statement will read as follows:

Irish company law requires the director to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under the law
the director has elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the Companies Act 2014 and
FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland" issued by the
Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland. Under
company law, the director must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give
a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at the financial year end
date and of the profit or loss of the company for that financial year and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014.

See below:

Demonstration Company
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

[+#for the year ended 29 March 2016

The director is responsible for preparing the Director's Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable Irish law and regulations.

Irish company law reguires the director to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
director have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102
"The Financial Repaorting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporiing
Council and promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland. Under company law, the director must
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets,
liabilities and financial posmnn of the companl_.r as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the

In preparing these financial statements, the director is required to:

- select suitable accounting policies for the company financial statements and then apply them consistently;

- make judgements and estimates that are reascnable and prudent;

- state whether the financial statemenis have heen prepared in accordance wiih applicable accounting standards,
identify those standards, and noie the efiect and the reasons for any material departure from those standards;
and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
company will continue in business.

The director is responsible for ensuring that the company keeps or causes to be kept adeguate accounting records
which correctly explain and record the transactions of the company, enable at any time the assets, labilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the company to be determined with reasonable accuracy and enable them to ensure that
the financial statements and director's repori comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable the financial
statements 10 be audited. They is also responsible for safeqguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

In =0 far as the director is aware:

- there is no relevant audit information {information needed by the company's auditor in connection with preparing
the auditor's report) of which the company’s auditor is unaware, and

- the director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the company's auditor is aware of that information.

Signed on behalf of the board

Ray Rogers
Director

Richie McMahon
Director

Date:
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NEW DISCLOSURE IN AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR UNLIMITED COMPANY ADOPTING FRS 102

> For ROI unlimited companies (ULC), the audit report will read as follows:

New Independent Auditor's Report for FRS102
Unlimited Company (ULC)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

=to the Shareholders of Demonstration Company
We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for

the year ended 30th April 2016 which

comprise the Income Statement, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes in Equity. the
Statement of Cash Flows, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting framework
that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland" issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated

by the Institute of Charered Accountants in Ireland

Figure: Auditor’s Report for ULC types of Companies.

Please note, this is applicable for all jurisdictions when FRS 102 is adopted. If the Name of the Professional
Body under Auditors/ Accountants in the Compliance Database is one other than CAl, the disclosure will

change.

(© Demonsiton Compry 30 FpAT TGP

| =b% Check Spelling | 3% Search
————

[=} Client Details

- General Details
- Additional Details
- Address Details

Auditors/Accountants

Statutory Auditor

|Relahe Software Limited

|Ross McGaovern

... Officer Details Auditor'sfAccountant’s Name
- Share Capital Details n S
erger Details
- Banker g
- Solicitors Auditor's/Accountant’s Address

Address

. y =

- Principal Activity

- Filing Notes
+}- Production Information —
t}- Reporting Parameters
£} Strategic Report (UK) County
+}- Directors Report
+} Auditor's and Accountant's Reports Post Code
£} Accounting Policies E—

Dublin -
|Dublin hd |
| =
oz Pek7 |

¢} Profit and Loss

£} Financial Name of Professional Body

|rreland >
|ﬂ'1e Institute of Incorporated Public Acmumant| v|

¢} Statement of Changes in Equity
i} Statement of Cash Flows

¢} Adjusted Profit Computation

¢} Overall Certificate (ROI)

Frm O e O e O O g 0 ey O oy O e O g O s O ey O g ey O g O e O g O sy O g O g 0 ey O g O g O oy

¢} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As... =

i} Financial Fixed Assets Auditor's{Accountant’s Firm Description (e.g. Chartered Accountants) |Eharhered Accountants |
i} Current Assets | |
¢} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...

t}- Taxation Debtors/Creditors Seniar | |
t}- Pensions, Defined Contribution Mame of the Professional Body is

+}- Pensions, Defined Benefit Manager not the Chartered Accountant of | |
t}- Capital and Reserves Partner Ireland | |
¢} Other Mote Information

£} Audit Questions Tax Department | |
t}- Transition to FRS 102 Is Second Auditor Required ]

Figure: Name of the Professional Body is blank.
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See the following changes in the Independent’s Auditor Report for ULC Companies.

Mew Independent Auditor's Report for
FR5102 Unlimited Company (ULC) where
CAl is not adopted.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Shareholders of Demonstration Company

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 30th April 2016 which
comprise the Income Statement, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Statement of Cash Flows, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting framework
that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014, Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with Irish law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practice Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the company's
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we
read all the financial and non-financial information in the Directors' Report to identify material inconsistencies with the
audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or
materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware
of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Figure: New Independent Auditor’s Report for FRS 102 Unlimited Company (ULC) where the professional

body is not selected as CAl.

> We have enhanced the Independent Auditor’s Report for Unlimited Companies. Please note, the company

must adopt FRS102. The new statement will read as follows:

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 29th March 2016

which comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Statement of Financial Position, the Cash Flow Statement,

the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting framework that has been

applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard

applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland" issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Shareholders of Demonstration Company

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 29th March 2016 which
comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Statement of Financial Position, the Cash Flow Statement, the Accounting
Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by the Institute of Chariered Accountants in
Ireland.

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the Companies
Act 2014, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.
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AUDITORS REPORT UNDER FRS 102

» We have enhanced the Independent Auditor's Report - Republic of Ireland Report to show an updated
disclosure for FRS 102. The Auditor’s Report for ROl under FRS102 now reads as follows:

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 29th March 2016
which comprise the Income and Expenditure Account, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement
of Cash Flows, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting framework
that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland" issued by the Financial Reporting Council and
promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland. (CAl must be selected)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Members of Demonstration Compan

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the Companies
Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of director and auditors

As explained more fully in the Director's Responsibilities Statement, the director is responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with Irish law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practice Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the company’s
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant

14
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CHANGE IN OPINION PARAGRAPH IN AUDITORS REPORT

» We have enhanced Independent Auditor's Report- Republic of Ireland Auditor's Special Report-- Republic
of Ireland to implement a change in the “Opinion on Financial Statement in Auditors Report”.

The Opinion on financial statement should read as follows:

- have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework and, in particular, the
requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

See below:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Shareholders of Demonstration Company

‘We have sudited the financial staf ite of Demonstration Company for the year ended 29th March 2016 which
comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, the Accounting Policies and the
related notes. The relevant financial reporting framewerk that has besn applied in their preparstion is the Companies
Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland™ issued by
the Financial Reporting Council and promulgsted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Irelznd.

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the Companies
Act 2014, Cur sedit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do neot accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of director and auditors

As explained more fully in the Director's Responsibilities Statement, the director is responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014, Qur responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with Irish law and Internaticnal Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practice Beard's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give

reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matsrizl misstatement, whether caused by fraud or

emor. This incledes an assessment of whether the sccounting policies are appropriate to the company's

circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant

accounting estimates made by the director; and the oversll presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we

read all the financial and non-financial information in the Director's Report to identify material inconsistencies with the

gudited financial statements and to identify any informstion that is apparently matenslly incorrect based on, or

materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware
Df any apparent material misstatements or incongistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In cur opinion the financizl statements:

- give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at 2% March 2016 and of

r%]

Companies Act 2014. O
atiens which we consider necessary for the purposes of our

Matters on which we are required to report by

- We have cbiained all the information and expl
audit.

- In our opinion the accounting records of the company were sufficient to permit the financizl statements to be
readily and properly sudited.

- The financial statements ars in agresment with the accol

- In cur opinion the information given in the Dirsctor's Re;

ting records.
iz consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
‘We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Compapies Act 2014 which require us to report to you if,
in our opinicn, the disclosures of dirsctor's remuneration and transachions specifisd by Ssctions 205 to 312 of the Act
are not made.

Relate Software

for and on behalf of

ROSS MCGOVERN

Chartered Accountantz Ireland and Chartered Accountants ) L. R
Unit D&, Change in the Opinion on financial

South City Business Park statements in Independent Auditor's Report
‘Whitestown Way
Tallaght

Dublin 24
Ireland

Date:

Figure: New wording in Opinion on financial statements in the Independent Auditor’s Report
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ABRIDGED AUDITOR’S REPORT UNDER FRS 102

» We have updated the Abridged Auditor’s Report under FRS 102. The new statement will read as follows:

'We have audited the financial statements of Gatsby Antiques Limited for the year ended 30th April 2015 which
comprise the Income Statement, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Statement of Cash Flows, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland" issued by the Financial Reporting Council and
promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S SPECIAL REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS

OF GATSBY ANTIQUES LIMITED
Fpursuant to section 356(1) and 356(2) of the Companies Act 2014

On Date: . -we reported as auditors of Gatsby Antigues Limited to the directors of the company on
the copy af ﬂ1e ahndged T'nanl:lal statements for the year ended 20 April 2015 on pages 10 to 24 and our report was
a5 follows:

“We have examined

(i} the sbridged financial statements for the year ended 30th Agril 2015 on pages 10 to 24 which the directore of
Gatgby Antiques Limited propose to annex to the annual return of the company; and

(i} the financial statements to be laid before the Annual General Meeting, which form the basis for those abridged
financisl statementis.

This repoert is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in sccordance with section 358(2) of the
Companies Act 2014, Our work has besn undertaken so that we might state to the directors those matters we are
required to state to them in cur report under section 356(2) of the Companies Act 2014 and for no other purpose. To
the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assums responsibility to anyone other than the directors for
cur work, for this report. or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

It iz your responsibility to prepars abrdged financial statements which comply with section 352 of the Companies Act
2014, It is our responsibility to form an indspendent opinion that the direciors are entitled under section 352 of the
Companies Act 2014 fo annex sbridged financial statements to the annual return of the company and that those
abridged financial statements have been properly prepared pursuant fo sections 352 and 354 of that Act and to report
our opinion to you.

Basis of opinien

We have carried out the procedures we consider necessary to confirm, by reference to the financial statements, that
the company iz entitled to annsx abridged financisl statements to the annual return of the company and that the
asbridged financial statements are properly prepared. The scope of our work for the purpose of this report does not
inclede sxamining or dealing with events after the date of our report on the full financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the directors are entitled under section 352 of the Companies Act 2014 o annex to the annual return of
the company the abridged financial statements and those abridged financial statements have been properly prepared
pursuant to the provisions of section 254 of that Act (sxemptions available to medium companies).”

Other Information

On 28 February 2018 we reported as auditors of Gatsby Antigues Limited to the sharehclders on the company’s
financisl statements for the year ended 30 April 2015 to be laid before its Annual General Meeting and our report was
a5 follows:

This report is mads solely to the company's members, as & body, in accordance with ssction 391 of the Companiss
Act 2014, Cur sudit work has been undartaken o that we might state to the company's members those matters we
are reguired to state to them in an auditer's report gnd for no other purpese. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do net accept or assume rezponsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
cur audit work, for this report, or for the cpinions we have formed.

New Statement in Abridged Independent Auditor's Report

Respective respongibilities of directors and auditors
As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement, Irectors are responsi € preparabion
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014 Cur regponsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with Irish law and International Standsrds on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Thoge standards reguire ws to comply with
the Auditing Practice Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.
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LINE CHANGED TO TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

> If there is no statement of total comprehensive income in a set of accounts, the Profit and Loss line will
read Total Comprehensive Income.

Demo Company
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

for the period ended 31 December 2015

Dec 15 Dec 14
Notes € €
&

Turnover 4 11,075,475 11,539,855
Cost of sales (4,941,010) (6,069,1886)
Gross profit 6,134,465 5470669
Administrative expenses (4,112,941) (3,709,423)
Operating profit 5 2,021,524 1,761,246
Interest receivable and similar income 6 2,937 1,977
Interest payable and simjilar charges 7 (24,634) (25,670)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1,999,827 1,737,353
Tax on profit on ordinaly activities 9 (251,269) (221,893)
Total Comprehensive Income 1,748,558 1,515,460

Approved by the board on and signed on its behalf by:

Figure: Total Comprehensive Income on Profit and Loss Account Page

Please note, this is applicable to all Profit & Loss accounts where FRS102 is adopted and no statement of
total comprehensive income exists in the accounts.

ENHANCEMENT IN CASH FLOW STATEMENT UNDER FRS102
> We have enhanced the “Cash Flow Statement” under FRS 102.

Where the total figure for the Current Period is Negative and the Comparative Period is Positive, the wording
will display as:

a. Netcash (used in) / generated from operating activities

b. Net cash (used in) / generated from investment activities

c. Netcash (used in) / generated from financing activities

Where the total figure for the Current Period is Positive and the Comparative Period is Negative, the wording
will display as:
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a. Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities
b. Net cash generated from / (used in) investment activities
c. Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities

Note:

Where the total figure for the Current and Comparative Periods is Negative, the wording will display as:

a. Net cash used in operating activities
b. Net cash used in investment activities

c. Net cash used in financing activities

For illustration see below:
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Gatsby Antiques Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 31 December 2015

2015 2014
Notes € £
as restated
Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year 433,861 325,324
Adjustments for:
Investment income {12,410} (3,528)
Fair value gains and losses (4,596) -
Finance income (64,443) (3,399
Finance costs 41,150 43,283
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 118,156 01,597
Deprecistion 65,233 Tr.8xr
Amorisation of intangibles 20,000 20,000
Movement on pension resenve 46,000 (303,000)
Movement on defined benefit pengion schems (147,000) 242300
Eguity-settled share-based payments 2,300 -
528,251 455 404
Iovements in working capital:
IMovement in inventories 691,428 (1,045,950)
Movement in receivables (70,921) (3,202, 424)
Movement in payables 274,819 (235,615)
Cash generated fromd{used in) cperations 1,423,577 (3,998,535)
Interest paid (3,131) (43 283)
Tax paid (61,552) (26, 305)
Met cash generated fromfiused in) operating activitiss 1,330,894 (4,068,173)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 11,061 3,308
Dividends received 12,410 3.528
Payments to acguire property, plant and equipment (6,168) 5142
Payments to acguire investment property (44,592) -
Fayments to acguire investments (333) -
Receipts from sales of investments 200 -

Met cash (used inygenerated from investment activities (27.422) 12,065 |

Cash flows from financing activities

Issue of equity share capital 100 -
Issue of ghares classified a5 financial liabiliies 36,666 12,222
Redemplion of shares (483) [244)
Mew long term loan - 1.817 654
Mew short term loan - 21,058
Repayment of short term loan (45,466) (18,443)
Capital element of finance lease contracts (804,247) 1,979,736
Movement in funding fo subsidiariesfgroup companies and 9,732 5454
connected parties

Meowvement in funding from subsidiaries/group companies (9,917) 23,408
Dividends paid (5,621) (7,870)
Mt cash (used inygenerated from financing activities (819,941) 3,836,975
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 483,531 (219,130)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 453,770 E72.900
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 35 937,301 433,770

Figure: Enhanced Cash Flow Statement under FRS 102
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IN STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

> We have enhanced the “Statement of Cash Flows” page where the last two lines in the cash flow
statement should read as follows:

1. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year.

2. Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year.

Demonstration Company
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 29 March 2016
Mar 16 Mar 15
Notes € £
Cash flows from operating activities
Loss for the vear (126,497) (2,531,949)
Adjustments for:
Exceplional items 500 -
Interest receivables and similar income - (1,554)
Interest payable and similar charges - 245 5091
Depreciation - 1,481,363
Amorisation of intangibles - 387,327
Exceplional items (500) -
(126,497) (409,222
Movements in working capital:
lMowvement in provisions - Ga&d4.000
Movement in stocks 125,997 (43.775)
Movement in debtors - (2,035,219)
Movement in creditors - 5,856,198
Cash generated from cperations {500) 2,683,982
Interest paid - (58,937
Tax repaid - 69 525
Met cash generated from operating activities {500) 2,694 570
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received - 1,554
Interest element of finance lease rental payments - (1858,654)
Payments to acquire intangible assefs - (150,791)
Paymentz fo acquire tangible fixed assets - (1,306,336)
Payments to acquire investments - (1,000,000
Met cash generated from investment activities - (2,642 B27)
- -
Cash flows from financing activities
Mew long term loan - 1,132,460
Repayment of short term loan - (974 5873
Capital element of confracts - (655,073)
Advances to subszidiaries/group companiss - (511,224)
Advances from subsidisnesigroup companies and connected - 53,545
parties
Met cash generated from financing acfivities - (955,170
_ Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents (500} (903,127)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year (293,002) 610,125
ICash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 30 (293,502) (293,002)
()

The last two line in the Cash flow statement should read as above

“The last two lines in the Cash Flow Statement should read as above”.
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FORMAT ERROR MESSAGE IN CASH FLOW STATEMENT AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT PROOF

» We have updated the Statement of Cash flows and Cash Flow Proof Page. Under FRS 102 the Cash Flow
Statement and Cash Flow Statement Proof page will show the difference of amount along with the format
error. This is applicable for both the Current year and the Comparative year.

See below:

Cash flow Statement:

Gatsby Antiques Limited

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 30 April 2015

2015 2014
Notes € €
Cash flows from operating activities
(Loss)/profit for the year (7,600) -
Adjustments for
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 7,600 -
Cash generated from operations - -
Tax paid (61,552) (61,552)
Net cash used in operating activities (61,552) (61,552)
- —
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (61,552) (61,552)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 937,435 937,435
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 19 875,883 875,883

Current balances of cash and cash equivalents differ with the Cash and Cash Equivalents note by €1.552. Comparative
balances of cash and cash equivalents differ with the Cash and Cash Equivalents note by 61.552.

Cash flow Statement shows the format errar and the difference of amount with the Balance Sheet

Figure: Cash Flow Statement shows the difference of amount with the format error

Cash Flow Statement Proof:

Comparative balances of cash and cash equivalents differ with the Cash and Cash Equivalents note by €61,552

ash an an ank and cas . L . . v s '
balances
Bank overdrafis Bank overdraft (528,718)  (535,718) (588.716)  (588,716)

937,435 937,435

I Current balances of cash and cash equivalents differ with the Cash and Cash Equivalents note by € 61,552 I

[ Cash flow Statement Proof shows the difference of amount with the format error

Figure: The cash flow statement proof shows the difference of amount with the Balance Sheet
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ENHANCEMENT IN GENERAL INFORMATION NOTE UNDER FRS 102
> We have enhanced the General Information Note under FRS 102.

Please note this note is editable in the Compliance Database.

See below:
@ Demonstraticn Company - 29th March 2016
| °b% Check Spelling | 22 i

(2} Client Details
[} Praduction Information

13

General Information

E} Reporting Parameters General Information

LE} Strategic Report (UK) Text on General Infarmation

‘B Directors Report «999, CompanyMame* is a company limited by «020. TSEntity= incorporated in «020, TSEntity 3= The -
|_+_Z}- Auditor's and Accountant's RL.. =399, COMPANYREGISTERADDRESS = is RegisteredQffice, which is also the prindpal place of business of

the company. The nature of the company’s operations and its prindpal activities are set out in the

; <20, TSDirUpp 1= Report. The financial statements have been presented in

) Profit and Loss (<999, CURRENCYDESCRIPTION:) (<999, CURRENCYSYMBOL) which is also the functional currency of the

[} Finandial company. il
E} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
E} Financial Fixed Assets

G;} Current Assets

G;} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
G;} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
G;} Pensions, Defined Contribution
G;} Pensions, Defined Benefit e
G;} Capital and Reserves
Li} Other Mote Information

[} Accounting Policies

m

IXBRL tagging on Legal Form of Entity |uk—bus:PrivateLimitedCompanyitd -

doption of FRS102
- Significant Accounting Ju...
- Period of Finandial State...
- Liability Limitation Agree...
- Prior Year Adjustment
- Change in Accounting Pol...
- Contingent Liabilities
- Finandial Instruments
- Transactions with Directors =

Figure: General Information Section in the Compliance Database.

The Currency and the symbol entered in the Additional Details section will be disclosed in the General
Information Note.

See below:
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Demonstration Company
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 April 2016

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Demonstration Company is a company limited by shares incorporated in the Republic of Ireland. Unit 66,
South City Business Park, Whitestwon Way, Tallaght, Dublin 24 RJ40 1BJ, Ireland is the registered office,
which is alse the principal place of business of the company. The nature of the company’s operations and its
principal activities are set out in the Directors' Report. The financial statements have been presented in Euro

{€) which is also the functional currency of the company.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered
material in relation to the company’s financial statements.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 April 2016 have been prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in Ireland and Irish statute comprising the Companies Act 2014
and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and the Republic
of Ireland (FRS 102) issued by the Financial Reporting Council, as promulgated by Chartered Accountants
Ireland. There have been no transitional adjustments made.

Figure: The General Information Section where currency and currency symbol will be disclosed.

DEFERRED TAXATION POLICY IS TICKED UNDER FRS102

> We have enhanced the Accounting Policies Page when “Deferred Taxation Policy?” is ticked under
Taxation in Accounting Policies in the Compliance Database as shown below.

@ Gatsby Antiques Limnited - 31st December 2015
= 4 | “& Check Spelling | &3 Search | ﬁ' Settings | ﬁﬂ Copy to Company 1.1 format | [_a Database Codes

(2} Client Details

LE} Production Information
LE} Reporting Parameters

LE} Strategic Report (UK)

LE} Directors Report

(=} Accounting Palicies

- Basis of Preperation
- Accounting Convention

- TUrnover

- Changes in Equity

- Share-Based Payments
- Foreign Exchange

- Employee Benefits

- Dividends

- Goodwill

- (3overnment Grants

- Investment Properties

- Fixed Asset Investments
- Stock and WIP

LE} Auditor's and Accountant's RL...

- Statement of Compliance...

- Exemption from Consolid...

- Defined Contribution Pen.
- Defined Benefit Pension ..

- Research and Development
- Fixed Assets Deprediatio,

- Trade and Other Debtors

Taxation

===

Deferred Taxation Policy?

Text on Deferred Tax Policy

m

statements,

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date where transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result in an obligation
to pay mare tax in the future, or a right to pay less tax in the future. Timing differences are temparary
differences between the company's taxable «020.TSPrsIncs and its results as stated in the finandial

Is Company exempt from taxation?

Text of tax exemption status

Text on Current Tax Policy

Current tax represents the amount expected to be paid or recovered in respect of taxable «020.TSPrsIncs .
for the «020.TSY¥rPd= and is calculated using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
" substantially enacted at the =020, TSFRS102BalSht= date.

-
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When “Deferred Taxation Policy” under FRS102 is adopted the Accounting Policy under notes to the financial
statement will appear as follows.

Gatsby Antiques Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued
for the year ended 31 December 2015
Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements a party is considered fo be related fo the company if:

- the party has the ability, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries to control the company
or exercise significant influence over the company in making financial and operating policy decisions ar
has joint conirol over the company;

- the company and the party are subject to common control;

- the party is an associate of the company or forms part of a joint venture with the company;

- the party is a member of key management personnel of the company or the company’s parent, or a close
family member of such as an individual, or is an entity under the confral, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals;

- the party is a3 close family member of a party referred to abowve or is an entity under the control or
significant influgnce of such individuals; or

- the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the benefit of employees of the company or of any
entity that is a related party of the company.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the company.

Share-based payments

The company issues equity-setiled and cash-settled share-based paymenis io cerfain employees {including
directors). Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant. The fair value
determined at the grant date of the equity-setiled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, together with a corresponding increase in equity, based upon the company’s estimate
of the shares that will eventually vest.

Fair value is measurad using the Black-Scholes Pricing Model. The expected life used in the mocdel has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioural considerations.

‘Where the terms of an equity-setiled transaction are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if
the terms had not been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised far any increase in the value of the
transaction as a result of the modification, as measurad at the date of modification.

‘Where an equity-seftled fransaction is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of the
canceliation, and any expense not yet recognised for the fransaction is recognised immediately. However, if a
new transaction is substituted for the cancelled transaction, and designated as a replacement transaction on
the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new transactions are treated as if they were a modification of the
arginal transaciion, as described in the previous paragraph.

For cash-setiied share-based payments, a liability equal to the portion of the goods and services received is
recognised at the current fair value determined at each balance shest date.

Taxation and deferred taxation

Jpected to be pad or recovered in respect of taxable profits for the year
and is calculated using the tax rates and laws that have been eracted or substantially enacted at the
Statement of Financial Position date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date where transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result in an obligation o
pay maore tax in the future, or a right to pay less tax in the future. Timing differences are temporary differences
between the company's taxable profits and its results as stated in the financial statements.

Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are anticipated to apply in the
periods in which the timing differences are expectad to reverse, based on tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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ENHANCED STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

> The Statement of Compliance under Accounting Policies will now appear as follows:

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2014 have been prepared on the
going concern basis and in accordance with FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK
and Republic of Ireland” (FRS 102). These are the company's first set of financial statements prepared in
accordance with FRS 102. There have been no transitional adjustments made.

See below:

Demonstration Company
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the period ended 31 December 2014
1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Demonstration Company is a company limited by guarantee incorporated in the Republic of Ireland.
2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered
material in relation to the company’s financial statements

tatement of compliance

he financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2014 have been prepared on the
going concern basis and in accordance with FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK
and Republic of Ireland” (FRS 102). These are the company's first set of financial statements prepared in
accordance with FRS 102. There have been no transitional adjustments made.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and in accordance with the
historical cost convention except for certain properties and financial instruments that are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally
sed on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for assets. The financial reporting framework
at has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting
andard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council and
omulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

MNew Disclosure of
Statement of Compliance

Income
Turnover comprises the invoice value of goods supplied by the company, exclusive of trade discounts and
value added tax.

Figure: New disclosure of Statement of Compliance in the Notes to the Financial Statements
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES UNDER FRS 102

» We have enhanced the Accounting Policies Note to add a new line when FRS 102 is adopted.

Accounting Policies where the set of accounts has
adopted FRS 102

Demonstration Company

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM

for the period ended 31 December 2014

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Demonstration Company is a co y limited by guarantee incorporated in the Republic of Ireland.

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES <
The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered
material in relation to the company’s financial statements.

Figure: Accounting Policies when the Set of Accounts has adopted FRS 102

TAXATION NOTE FOR COMPANIES FOLLOWING FRS 102

> We have enhanced the taxation note for companies adopting FRS 102. When a company adopts FRS 102, a
reconciliation to Total tax must appear instead of to Current Tax. The total of the reconciliation part (b)

should be equal to the “Total Tax for the year” in part (a).

Now when the total of the figures in the tax reconciliation do not equal the figure at the bottom, the alert
message has been enhanced and will indicate that the figures entered in the Compliance Database for the

reconciliation are incorrect.
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JEEE&&T E@E@Q‘"Nia‘ ] V“,-,v?va;vBIQNx’X,IE-invElvglvzv

L|2||w1|||:;‘:§|||:g|||2|\|3||\4|||5|||6\||7|\|8|||9|||10||wj_lw||]_2|||13|||]_4.|\|15|||16
16. TAX ON SURPLUS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
2015
€

(@) Analysis of chargeintheyear
Current tax:
Corporation tax at 23.00% (2013 - 24.00%) 54,881
Under/over provision in prior year 7756
Total current tax 55,656
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differences 62,500
Total defered tax (Note 28) 62,500
Tax on surplus on ordinary activities (Note 16 (b)) 118,156

(b) Factors affecting tax charge forthe year

The tax assessed for the year differs from the standard rate of corporation tax in the Republic of Ireland
(2014 - 23.00%) The differences are explained below:

2015
€

Surplus on ordinary activities before tax 471,696
Surplus on ordinary activities before tax
multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax
in the Republic of Ireland at 23.00% (2013 - 24.00%) 108,480
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 7,945
Capital allowances for period in excess of depreciation (14,358)
Utilisation of tax losses (56,778)
Dividends -
Adjustment to tax charge in respect of previous periods 10,249
Total tax charge for the year (Note 16 (a)) 118,156

In both periods the current tax charge total does not agree with the computed tax charge as adjusted by the
reconciling amounts entered in the Compliance Database Compliance.Financial.Financial Information. D eferred

tax amounts have not been entered in the Compliance Database Compliance.Financial.Financial Information -
Click here for FAQ http:/Avww.relate-s oftware.comfimages/pdfs/FAQTaxNote.pdf

Figure: Enhancement in Taxation Note

7118
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TAX NOTE COMPUTATION FOR DEFERRED TAX IN FRS 102

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database field in Financial Information entitled “Deferred Tax” in the Tax
Reconciliation section.

See below:
Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015 |
ab¢ Check Spelling | 4% Search | 5% Settings | 2% Copy to Company 1.1 format Database Codes
2} Client Details Financial Information
.+ Production Information
=' ] Tax Reconciliation B
[} Reporting Parameters ]
_ Strategic Report (UK) Caorpaoration Tax Rate | 0.00| | 0.00|
[} Directors Report Non-Tax Deductible Expenses | g.gg| | glggl
' Auditor’s and T.omunﬁnt’s Reports Capital Allowances lessDepreciation | Ul00| | Ulggl
#} Accounting Polides
_ Profit and Loss TaxLosses Utilisation | Ulgu| | glggl
E} Financial Close Company Surcharge | ulgu| | glngl
RS Financial Information S N —
- Intangible and Tangible Fixed As... R | 0.00| | 0.00| "
[#h Finandial Fixed Assets I Deferred tax | 5..400-00| | U.UUI.
' Current Assets ser-Defined Description1 | |
- Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
_ Taxation Debtors/Creditors Amounts re User-Defined Description 1 | g.gg| | glggl
- Pensions, Defined Contribution iXBRL Tag for User-Defined Description 1 |uk.gaap:QﬂqerpiﬁerencesLeadin, . v|
[+} Pensions, Defined Benefit ) . o
_ Capital a:1d Reserves i¥BRL Tag for User-Defined Description 1 |iﬁ5:0ﬁ15rTax-EﬁectsForRemnd|i..I j
- Other Note Information i¥BRL Tag for User-Defined Description 1 |uk-core:TaxIncreaseDecreaseFr. B v|
' Audit Questions User-Defined Description2 | |
[#} Transition to FRS 102
_ Statement of Changes in Equi Amounts re User-Defined Description 2 | Ulgu| | glggl
[} Statement of Cash Flows i¥BRL Tag for User-Defined Description 2 | v|
4} Adjusted Profit Computatio : ] .
. C:mJera” e {p_p;I} iXBRL Tag for User-Defined Description 2 |iﬁ5:TafoFectOfRE\,-enue5Exemp. N | vl
i¥BRL Tag for User-Defined Description 2 |uk-core:TaxDeaeaseIncreaseFr. N vl
New option introduced as | User-Defined Description3 _ [ | P| (<
Deferred tax

Figure: New option introduced as Deferred tax under Tax Reconciliation in FRS 102
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Produce Accounts Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015

4d Clents and Accounts 2= =RV Nl fe - L vi vhvZvBvBI UNXXE vOvE~
a Mominal Ledger @ o
- . . i
T8 Nominal Reporting Groups T 2 34 a5 L G Tt G 10 111 1120 1300 140 1150 1116
T Journals
Produce Accounts Gatsby Antiques Limited Ei
Reports NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued
|j‘ Client Analysis for the year ended 30 April 2015
a staff 4, TAX ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIE §
2015 2014
£ £
{a) Analysis of charge in the year
Curmrent tax:
Corporation tax (Mote 4 (b)) 2,200 -
Defemed tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differences 5,400 -
Total deferred tax (Mote 11) 5,400 -
Tax on profit on ordinary activities (Mote 4 (b)) 7,600 -
R— — -
» 1
{b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax assessed for the year differs from the standard rate of corporation tax in the Republic of Ireland. The
Sales differences are explained below:
2015 2014
Purchase £ £
Bank Accounts Profit on ordinary activities before tax - -
Nominal
Recent Clients Effects of:
Deferred tax 5,400 -
i Income taxable at 25% 2,200 -
i Total tax charge for the year (Mote 4 (3)) 7,600 - E
ks =
rRPLE =~ m I v
[ SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] |Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015 |5 Records | 15/07/2016 11:35:51 AM | Duration : 00:50:52 |2
Figure: Deferred tax under Tax on Profit on Ordinary Activities in FRS 102
—
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REMOVE FRS 102 STATEMENT ON PREVIOUS PERIOD

> We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Remove FRS 102 Statement on Previous Period”
under Disclosure in Reporting Parameters as shown below:

@ Demonstraticn Company - 29th March 2016
F.4 | “& Check Spelling | &3 Search | % Settings | ﬁﬂ Copy to Company 1.1 format | L_ﬂ Database Codes

:] Reporﬁng Parameters Disclosure

‘

2]

i Presentation

- Accounting Options Are the Financial Statements not produced on a Going Concern basis?

; Do you want a note on the fact thatthe Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis?
i Books and Records (ROI)

Turnover Split would be Prejudicial?
+}- Strategic Report (UK)

_1-] Directars Report

_1-] Auditor's and Accountant's

_1-] Accounting Policies

_1-} Profit and Loss

_1-} Financial

_1-} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
_1-} Financial Fixed Assets

_1-} Current Assets

_1-} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
_1-} Taxation Debtors/Creditors

_1-} Pensions, Defined Contribution
_1-} Pensions, Defined Benefit

_1-} Capital and Reserves

_1-] Other Mote Information econciliation of Shareholders' Funds from Abridged Accounts?
_1-} Audit Questions

4} Transition to FRS 102
_1.} Statement of Changes in Equity ofit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?
_1-} Statement of Cash Flows
_1-} Adjusted Profit Computation
ﬂ Owverall Certificate (ROI)

| MNew Compliance Database Option introduced I

Figure: New Compliance Database Option Remove FRS 102 Statement on Previous Period

Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site?

Did any director have an indirect interestin the company’s share capital during the year?

If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation™

If the financial fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

Director opinion not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ?
Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ?

move the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?

Shayv the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?

Hide tgxation debtors in abridged accounts?

Remove FR5102 Statement on Previous Period?

BIE E S O000000000E0080 O30

[N

This tick box will only work if “Current Year Figures Only?” under Accounts Tailoring in Production
Information is ticked and the Company must have adopted FRS 102.

Sequence I:

When “Remove FRS 102 Statement on Previous Period” Compliance Database option is un-ticked the
following will appear in the set of accounts.
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@ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.0 —
File Miew Tools Help

D = x =4 [ Trial Balance [fj] Compliance Database Styles |=| Formatted TB Word D Pages g] Refresh Pages =1 Status E

Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016

e (DA 28R 0)|DEEE D vu vhvZv (B
Mominal Ledger IUNKEKE—vaEIvv#v

18] Nominal Reporting Groups .g.|.1.|.2.||3.||4||.5||.5.||?.||3.|.9.|.1U.||11.||12|||
D Journals WO T 0TS = TOme i CUss ALTUne "
B Produce Accounts

Reports Pensions

[ F Client Analysis The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme for employees. T
2 st held separately from those of the company. Annual contributions payable to the

are charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the period to which they relate.

If the Compliance code is
un-ticked it will disclosed
as highlighted

Customer Lists
Customer Lists are valued at cost less accumulated amortisation.

i Amaortisation is calculated fo write off the cost in equal annual instalments over tl:I
\ years.
T — Ny . 4
Desktop 3. STATEMENT ON PREVIOUS PERIODS
Bank Accounts
inal Led The company did not present financial statements for previous periods.
Recent Clients 4. TURNOVER
The turnover for the year has been derived from:-
Working Papers

i%

ﬁn.g .E" Eaaa, | [ | 3

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Sequence Il

When “Remove FRS 102 Statement on Previous Period” Compliance Database option is ticked no such note
will appear in the set of accounts.
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@ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.0 —
Eile View Tools Help

D = x =4 [ Trial Balance [fj] Compliance Database Styles |=| Formatted TB Word D Pages g] Refresh Pages =1 Status B

Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016

43 clients and Accounts JEEQ&&EHE @|E@Q‘9Arial - i1 v&vﬁﬂvgv
aNominalLedger I uﬁxa x::':‘l';g"@"# -
@NOI’I‘IIHE'REFIOI’TJHQGI’DUDS @III1I|I2III3III4III5IIIEIII?III8I|I9III1E|III11III12III13I
7] Journals —_— ; —
& Produce Accounts held separately from those of the company. Annual contributions payable fo the cc »
2 e are charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the period to which they relate.

epor

| ¥ client Analysis Customer Lists
-

@ Staff Customer Lists are valued at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost in equal annual instalments over thei
If the Compliance YEars.
code is ticked the

disclosure will
change as shown 3. TURNOVER

The turnover for the year has been derived from -

Sales
Sales type B

Sales type F
Sales type |

Working Papers

»
-

RAPE~w -~ W r

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

|BASIS OF PREPARATION FOR ROl COMPANIES ADOPTING FRS 102

» The new disclosure of “Basis of Preparation” for ROl Companies adopting FRS 102 will be as follows:

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and in accordance with
the historical cost convention except for certain properties and financial instruments that are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
assets. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is the
Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland" issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

See below:
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Demonstration Company
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fior the year ended 29 March 2016

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Demonstration Company is a company limited by shares incorporated in the Republic of Ireland.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered
material in relation to the company’s financial statements.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 29 March 2018 have been prepared on the going
concern basis and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Ireland and Insh statute
comprising the Companies Act 2014 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued by the Financial Reporiing Council, as
promulgated by Chartered Accountanis Ireland. . There have been no transitional adjustments made.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and in accordance with the
historical cost convention except for cerain properties and financial instruments that are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for assets. The relevant financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporiing Council
and promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

Turnover
Turnover comprises the invoice value of goods suppled by the company, exclusive of trade discounts and
value added tax.

Pensions

The company operates a defined benefit pensicn scheme for employees. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the company. The annual contributions payable to the scheme are charged to the
profit and loss account.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assels are stated at cost or at valuation, less accumulated depreciation. The charge to
depreciation is calculated to write off the original cost jor valuation of tangible fixed assets, less their estimated
residual value, over their expected useful lives as follows:

Leasenhold Improvement - 2% Straight line

Plant and machinery - 20%12.5% Straight line
Fixtures, fittings and eguipment - 20%/10% Straight line
lWotor vehicles - 20% Straight line

Bins - 12.5%/10% Straight line

The carrying values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed annually for impairment in periods If events or
changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Leasing and Hire Purchases d
Tangible fixed assets held under leasing and Hire Purchases arrangements which transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the company are capitalised and included in the Statement of Financial
Position at their cost or valuation, less depreciation. The corresponding commitments are recorded as
liabilities. Payments in respect of these obligations are treated as consisting of capital and interest elements,
with interest charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
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“PROVISIONS INCLUDING DEFERRED TAX” IN CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

» We have updated the Provision for Liabilities and Charges- Other note. The text entered in the “Text on
provisions” text box is now editable and will appear in Consolidated Accounts.

@ Demo Company - 31st January 2015

R .
—_—

[#} Client Details

|B Production Information

E_} Reporting Parameters

LE Strategic Report (UK)

|+}- Directors Report

[+ Auditor's and Accountant's R...
|+} Accounting Policies
13

|+} Financial

[+} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
[+} Financial Fixed Assets

|+}- Current Assets

|=}- Liabilities, Provisions and DE&f...
i Creditors < 1 Year
Creditors > 1 Year
i Deferred Income

[+} Taxation Debtors/Creditors

|+} Pensions, Defined Contribution
13

+}- Pensions, Defined Benefit
|+}- Capital and Reserves

|+}- Other Note Information
[+ Audit Questions

|} Transition to FRS 102

13

L*_.} Statement of Cash Flows
E_} Adjusted Profit Computation
(+}- Overall Certificate (ROI)

| »

#}- Profit and Loss /

m

t}- Statement of Changes in Equity —

Provisions

"? Check Spelling | &Y Search | 5 Settings | 1| Copy to Company 1.1 format | [3 Database Codes

Provisions including Deferred Tax

Text on provisions

Has there been OMLY one category of provision in use during the year?

Figure: Provision including Deferred Tax

» The text entered in the text box will appear under Provisions for Liabilities and Charges -Group.

Demo Company
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 January 2015

19. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Group

The amounts provided for deferred taxation are analysed below:

At 1 February 2014
Utilised during the year

At 31 January 2015

This is the text to check the Demo Company

continued

Losses Other Total
differences

€ € €

(62,115) 86,154 24,039

62,115 24,729 86.844

- 110,883 110,883

Figure: The highlighted section is the text in the text of the provision.
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HIDE TAXATION DEBTORS IN ABRIDGED ACCOUNTS

> We have created a new Compliance Database option to “Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts?” to
show Taxation Creditors and hide Taxation Debtors.

If the Compliance Database option is not ticked, then the Taxation Debtors will appear in the Abridged
Accounts.

=

@ Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016
= | '& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S+ Settings | 55?;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | a Database Codes

E}- Production Information = — : = - — |:|
H -
(=} Reporting Parameters If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation™ [l
- Presentation If the financial fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation” [
Accounting Options
Director opinion not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page. [
Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page?  []
P Name of the Accountant and Financial Adviser | |
[+ Strategic Report (UK)
IB Directors Report Address line 1 | |
|£} Auditor's and Accountant's R, . Address line2 | |
IB Accounting Polides Address Line3 | |
[} Profit and Loss R
La Finandal Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ? [l
La Intangible and Tangible Fixe... Remove the Auditor's Report - Spedial Abridged statement from the abridged accounts 7 [
¢ Finandal Fixed Assets Show the Auditars R tion lines when Nofi ted in th ting profitnote ?
: ow the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note 7
[} Current Assets g 2 2 g (=
IB Liabilities, Provisions and Def... s this a Subsidiary Company claiming an audit exemption where the parent has given a guarantee?
IB Taxation Debtors/Creditors Hite the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? [l
[} Pensions, Defined Contribution o
! Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts?
|_+3- Pensions, Defined Benefit Z |
L*j' Capital and Reserves Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ? T
IB Other Note Information Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3)) ?
[+ Audit Questions
: : o . . .
U.} Transition to FRS 102 L Is this company part of an ineligible group and thus exempt from producing a Strategic Report?
E} Statement of Changes in Equity Remove Reconciliation of Shareholders' Funds from Abridged Accounts?
LEI' Statement of Cash Flows = this ramnanv a Oualifwina Fntite? @ LT
[#} Adjusted Profit Computation - i 4 mn | 3

Sequence I:

» When “Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts?” is ticked the Debtors will not appear under Taxation.
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Demonstration Company

NOTES TO THE ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS confinued
[&]for the year ended 29 March 2016
5. CREDITORS Mar 16 Mar 15
€ £

Included in creditors:
Amounts falling due within one year
Bank loans and overdrafis 315,628 30% 525
Taxation {Mote 6) 82,658 82,655
Met obligations under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts 588,630 583,630
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Other amounts repayable in over one year 17,420,093 17,420,003
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts 280,619 280,619

The company has the following charges over its assets:

Allied Irish Bank plc has 2 legal charges over land.

Ulster Bank Ireland Limited and Technical & General Guarantee Comapny SA hold a charge over the book

debtors of the company.

Met obligations under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

Fepayable within one year 588,630 583,630
Repayable between one and five years - 280,619
588.630 A65, 240
I

G. TAXATION Mar 16 Mar 15
€ £

Creditors:
PAYE 82,658 82,658

The Compliance Database option is

checked, the Debtors under Taxation is
hidden

Sequence Il:

O

» When “Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts?” is un-ticked the Debtors will appear under Taxation.

See below:
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Gatsby Antiques Limited

NOTES TO THE ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
::r the year ended 30 April 2015

4, CREDITORS

Included in creditors:

Amounts falling due within one year
Eank lcans and overdrafis

Taxation and social welfare (Mote 3)
Met obligations under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

Amounts falling due after more than cne year
Loans
Finance leages and hire purchase coniracis

continued

2015 2014

€ €
615,966 515,966
586,733 579,133
792,647 792 647
1,747,553 1,747 553
566,836 566,336

Eznk facilities are secured by the following:

&) all monies debenture from Training Company Limited giving & floating charge over the company's assets

b} All monies, cross company letter of guarantess from SH Enterprises Limited with collsteral all monies

floating debentures

¢} Letter of guarantes for €634, 869 from Drumgoole Investments

d} All monies letter of guarantee from Holland & Associstes Limited with collateral fixed charge on property on

the collateral floating debentures

h. TAXATION AND SOCIAL WELFARE 2015 2014
€ €
Creditors:
VAT 469,490 459 490
Corporation tax 33,3684 25,7681
PAYE 75,748 75,748
PREI 8,134 3,134
586,733 579,133
6. SHARE CAPITAL 2015 2014
€ €
Description Mumber of Value of units
shares
Autheorised
Ordinary Shares Class 1 250,100 £1 each 250,100 250,100
Allotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary Shares Class 1 250,100 £1 each 250,100 250,100

The rights attaching to the A and B shares are as follows:
The & shares shall be entitled to vote at the AGHKM.
The B shares shall be entitled to an annual dividend of € 1 per share.
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HIDE THE TURNOVER NOTE FOR ROl COMPANIES

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Do you want to hide the turnover note?” to
hide the Turnover note for ROl Companies when there is only 1 class of Turnover and 1 geographical area.

@ Demonstration Company - 29th March 2015
'l;f Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | L_a Database Codes

R — .

(=} Client Details -
[#} Production Information Ee e s | |
H -~
L—:} R:eportng Parameters Address Line3 | |
Presentation
Accounting Options Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ? [l
Remove the Auditor's Report - Spedial Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ? [l
P Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ? [l
Lﬂ Strategic Report (UK) Is this a Subsidiary Company daiming an audit exemption where the parent has given a guarantee?
Lﬂ Directors Report Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? ]
+} Auditor's and Accountant's
":j ] o Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts? [
[} Accounting Policies
LB. Profit and Loss = Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ? [
Lﬂ Finandial Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3]) ?
[} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. .. \
L : N ) ) .
& Finandial Fixed Assets Is this company part of an ineligible group and thus exempt fram producing a Strategic Report?
L{}. Current Assets Remove Reconciliation of Shareholders' Funds from Abridged Accounts? [l
L{} Liabilities, Provisions and Def... 5 (s @iee Ty e v e 50G S
[} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
: i 5]
4} Pensions, Defined Contribution Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?
Lﬂ- Pensions, Defined Benefit ide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Party Mote? [ I
g Capital and Reserves Do you want to hide the turnover note?
+} Other Note Information
LE} Audit Questions Disclose full creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE Companies? £
L‘B" Trangition to FRS 102 Bl Show net asset/net liabilities movementin the Director Report?
+} Statement of Changes in Equi
L?j d ity Remove FR5102 Statement on Previous Period?
[+} Statement of Cash Flows -
U} Adjusted Profit Computation v i 4 ] | b

Figure: New Compliance Code to hide the “Turnover” note

Please note, by default the Compliance Database option will be unticked. If required, the user can tick this
option to hide the Turnover note.
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UPDATED OPERATING PROFIT NOTE TO SHOW PROFIT/LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS

» We have updated the “Operating Profit Note” to show profit / loss on disposal of intangible assets when
posted to 399 nominal code.

See below:

@ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.0

File View Tools Help

it aa cen e OFHe2R0|DE =8¢ i vhvZ-B-BIUNXXE~AvEH~E~ =~
B2 Mo Ledoer PUULra 34 s e 7 e o O 2 e S S S
E Mominal Reporting Groups
Customer Lists are valued at cost less accumulated amortisation.
1 Journals
Produce Accounts Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost in equal annual instalments over their estimated useful life of 5
Reports years.
| i‘ Client Analysis
& staff
3. ADOPTION OF FRS 102
This is the first set of financial statements prepared by Demonstration Company in accordance with
accounting standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council, including FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” ("FRS 102"). The company transitioned from
previously extant Insh and UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014.
4. TURNOVER
The turnover for the year has been derived from:-
Mar 16 Mar 15
€ €
Sales - 34735714
Sales type B - 500
Sales type F - 200
Sales type | - 800
- 34,737,214
Geographical market
Republic of Ireland - 34,736,214
Europe - 200
Rest of the World - 800
- 34,737 214
Turnover attributable to geographical markets outside the Republic of Ireland amounted o 0% for the year.
5. OPERATING LOSS Mar 16 Mar 15
€ €
Operating loss is stated after charging:
Depreciation of tangible fixed assels - 1.481,363
i i - 397,327
Desktop Loss/(profit) on disposal of intangible fixed assets 5,000 | -
rofity/loss on foreign curencies - 8,154
Bank Accounts
Nominal Ledger 14
Recent Clients
Registers
Working Papers
»
|& SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] Demonst

Figure: €5,000 posted against the nominal code 399
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DISCLOSE FULL CREDITORS AND DEBTORS NOTES UNDER FRSSE

» We have added a new Compliance Database option “Disclose full creditors and debtors under FRSSE
Companies?” for ROl Companies under Disclosure in Reporting Parameters.

We have updated the Debtors and Creditors notes in order to implement this change.

See below:

@ Gatshy Antiques Limited - 31st December 2015
K | 'l;f Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | [_-ﬂ Database Codes

(2} Client Details
[+ Production Information
L—} Reporting Parameters

13

Disclosure

G TS |

Address Line3 |,:,‘55 |

Removethe signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ?

Remove the Auditor's Report - Spedial Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?
Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ? [l

Lﬂ Strategic Report (UK) Is this a Subsidiary Company claiming an audit exemption where the parent has given a guarantee?

L{} Directors Report
L{} Auditor's and Accountant's RL.. \
L{} Accounting Polides

L{} Profit and Loss

L{} Financial

L{} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
L{} Financial Fixed Assets

L{}. Current Assets Reconciliation of Shareholders' Funds from Abridged Accounts?
LE} Liahilities, Provisions and Def...
LE} Taxation Debtors /Creditors
LE} Pensions, Defined Contribution
LE} Pensions, Defined Benefit

LE} Capital and Reserves

LE} Other Note Information

LE} Audit Questions

[#F Transition to FRS 102 T
LE} Statement of Changes in Equity

LE} Statement of Cash Flows

U} Adjusted Profit Computation -

Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? [
Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts? [
I

Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ?

m

ide the aggreaate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3)) ?

Show Gross Pigfit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?

Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Party Note? [ ‘_

Do you want to hide the turnover note? [

Disclose full creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE Companies? F

Show net asset/net liabilities movementin the Director Report? ] |

Remove FR5102 Statement on Previous Period?

‘| 1 | 3

Figure: New Compliance Database option to “Disclose full creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE Companies?”
Sequence I:

When the Compliance Database option “Disclose full creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE
Companies?” is ticked:
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Gatsby Antiques Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2015

16. DEBTORS

Trade debtors

Amounts owed by group companies

Amounts owed by connected parties (Mote 30)
Directors’ current accounts (Mote 29)

FPension prepayment

Cther prepayments

Compliance Database option is ticked, thus disclosing prepayment, accrual
income and deferred income

18. CREDITORS
Amounts falling due within one year

Bank overdrafis

Bank loan

Met abligations under finance leasses

and hire purchase contracts

Trade creditors

Amounts owed to group companies

Amounts owed to connected parties (Mote 30)
Taxation and social welfare (Mote 20)
Directors’ current accounts (Mote 28)

Shares classified as financial liabilities (Mote 24)
Derivative liability

Pension accrual

Accruals

Sequence ll:

continued

2015 2014

€ £
3,696,985 3,502 436
1,209,243 1,221,975
20,866 81,453
62,536 -
1,380 5,303
308,927 300,000
5,299,937 5,201,217
2015 2014

€ £

589,271 630,062
27,250 27,871
792,647 731,089
1,168,719 2,000,500
1,658,737 286,149
97,804 351,889
579,133 438 757
34,129 237 BB
5,266 1,422
3,310 -
1,016 -
669,788 633,937
5,627,070 5,340,363

When the Compliance Database option “Disclose full creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE

Companies?” is un-ticked:

Gatsby Antiques Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2015

16. DEBTORS

Trade debtors

Amounts owed by group companies

Amounts owed by connected parties (Mote 30)
Other debtors

Pension prepayment

continued

2015 2014

€ £
3,696,985 3,602 4586
1,209,243 1,221,875
20,866 81,453
371,463 300,000
1,380 5,303
5,299,937 5,201,217
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18. CREDITORS 2015 2014
Amounts falling due within one year £ £
Bank overdrafis 589,271 630,062
Bank loan 27,250 27,8971
Met obligations under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts 792,647 731,089
Trade creditars 1,168,719 2,000,500
Amounts owed to group companies 1,658,737 286,149
Amounts owed to connecied parties (Mote 30) 97,804 351,889
Taxation and social welfare {Mote 20) 579,133 439 757
Directors’ current accounts (Mote 29) 34129 237,687
Shares classified as financial liabilities (MNote 24) 5,266 1,422
Jerivative ligbility 3,310 -
Cther creditors 669,788 £33.837 |
Pension accrual 1,016 -
| When Compliance Database option is un-ticked I 5,627,070 5,340,863

|BUSINESS REVIEW TICKED BY DEFAULT FOR SMALL ROl COMPANIES

» The Compliance Database option “Include a Business Review in the Director’s Report for Small Company”

in Accounting Options under Reporting Parameters will be ticked by default for Small ROl Companies under

CA 2014.

@ Demenstration Company - 29th March 2016

= e | "& Check Spelling | 34 Search | 5 Settings | _Qizj Copy to Company 1.1 format | [3 Database Codes

._J!r} Client Details

LJ}] Production Information

L—:} Reporting Parameters
: Presentation

i Disclosure

i Dates
Lﬂ Strategic Report (UK)
Lﬂ Directors Report
Lﬂ Auditor's and Accountant's R...
Lﬂ Accounting Policies
Lﬂ Profit and Loss
Lﬂ Financial
Lﬂ Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
Lﬂ Financial Fixed Assets
Lﬂ Current Assets
Lﬂ Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
Lﬂ Taxation Debtors/Creditors
Lﬂ Pensions, Defined Contribution
Lﬂ Pensions, Defined Benefit
Lﬂ Capital and Reserves
Lﬂ Other Note Information
Lﬂ Audit Questions
[+ Transition to FRS 102
Lﬂ Statement of Changes in Equity
Lﬂ Statement of Cash Flows
LB_ Adjusted Profit Computation

13

m

-

Accounting Options

Accounting Options

Is this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts? (ROI)
Adoption of the Provisions Available for Small Entities?

Adopt the Companies Act 2014 ? (ROI)

Follow FRS 102

Is this the first year of adoption of FR51027

Include the directors' statement as to disclosure of information to auditors? (ROI)

Include "Duty of Care to Third Parties" Bannerman paragraph in the Independent Auditor's Repart

Refer to APB's Web-5ite inthe Auditor's Report for the Description of the Scope of an Audit?

-
Include a Business Review in the Directors' Report for Small Company

MNetthe debtorfcreditor balances with group companies?

Detailed Profit and Loss tags are required in the Accounts?

Full creditors notes in abridged afcs? - not req'd: 5I 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROI)

Full tangible assets note in abridged afcs? - not req'd: 5I 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROI)

Related Parties' note in abridged afcs? - not req'd: SI 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROT)

O OO0OEOEEEEEEESOTO

Please note, if the user does not want this Compliance Database Option ticked, they can untick it.
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GROSS PROFIT PERCENTAGE ON SUPPLEMENTARY PAGES

» We have added a new Compliance Database option “Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary
Page?” under Disclosure in Reporting Parameters.

See below:
@ Demonstration Company - 29th March 2015

Ll | ‘w Check Spelling | 33 Search | 5% Settings | %] Copy to Company 1.1 format | | | Database Codes

[} Client Details -

[+ Production Information —
T ; -

._—j Reporﬁng Parameters Address line2 | | lJ
i i~ Presentation Address Line3 | |

- Accounting Options . . )

Removethe signatory details from Profit and Loss pages ? ]

- Books and Records (ROI) Remove the Auditor's Report- Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ? |
<Dates Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when No figures are posted in the operating profit note ? (]
+}- Strategic Report

L?j X N P ) Is this a Subsidiary Company claiming an audit exemption where the parent has given a guarantee?

[} Directors Report

+}- Directors Repor

L’}] Auditor's and Accountaht's R... Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? ]
L’a Accounting Polides Hidetaxation debtorsin abridged accounts? ]

+} Profit and Loss =

L?j y . T Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ? =
[ Financial

L{} Intangible and Tangible Fixe... Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3)) ?

'ﬂ Financial Fixed Assets \N Is this company part of an ineligible group and thus exempt from producing a Strategic Report?

[#} Current Assets

(& Lisbilties, Provisions and Def.. Remove Reconciliation of Shareholders’ Funds from Abridged Accounts? ]
._J;rj- Taxation Debtors/Creditors Is this company a Qualifying Entity?
"Tj Pensions, Defined Contribution | Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?
[} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[} Capital and Reserves Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Party Note? |
L{} Other Note Information Do you want to hide the turnover note? =
i} Audit Quest 1
LJ:B udit Questions Disclose full creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE Companies?

[} Transition to FRS 102 W

L’.'j Statement of Changes in Equity Show net asset/net liabilities movementin the Director Report?

‘-B Statement of Cash Flows Remove FR5102 Statement on Previous Period? =
[#} Adjusted Profit Computation bl T | b

Figure: New Compliance Database option “Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Page?

See below:

Demonstration Resources Limited

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TRADING STATEMENT

for the period from 1 August 2014 (date of incorporation) to 31 August 2015

Aug 15

Schedule €

Sales 8,720
Cost of sales 1 (841)
Gross profit 7,879
Gross profit Percentage 90.4%
QOverhead expenses 2 (6,223)
Net profit 1,656

Figure: Gross Profit Percentage on the Supplementary Information Pages
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HIDE THE MOVEMENT IN THE YEAR AND MAXIMUM ACHIEVED IN THE YEAR COLUMNS

» We have a new Compliance Database option entitled “Hide the movement in year and maximum
achieved in the year from the Related Party note?” under “Disclosure” in the Reporting Parameters.

@ Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016
L K Check Spelling | 44 Search Settings @ Copy to Company 1.1 format Database Codes
|_E}- Client Details S| Disclosure
E}- Production Information L E T 1 1 P L £ LI 1 1 111 T 1t | |E|
H -
E} R:eportng Parameters Address line 1 | |
Presentation
Accounting Options Address line2 | |
Address Line3 | |
Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ? [l
E} Strategic Report (UK) Remove the Auditor's Report - Spedial Abridged statement from the abridged accounts 7 [
(¢} Directors Report Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profitnote ? [

E} Auditor's and Accountant's'g...
E} Accounting Polides
E} Profit and Loss

|£} Financial

|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
|£} Financial Fixed Assets

|£} Current Assets

|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Def...
|£} Taxation Debtors /Creditors
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution

I= this a Subsidiary Company claiming an audit exemption where the parent has given a guarantee?

Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? [

Hide taxation debtars in abridged accounts? [

]

Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ?
Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3)) ?
5 this company part of an ineligible group and thus exempt from producing a Strategic Report?

Ramove Reconciliation of Shareholders’ Funds from Abridged Accounts?

E} Pensions, Defined Benefit Is thig company a Qualifying Entity?

[+ Capital and Reserves )

7 Show Ghpss Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages? 7]

[} Other Note Information :
=3 | i i ide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Pa ote? 7

i Audit Questions Hide th tin th d hieved in the year from the Related Party Note? T
IB Transition to FRS 102 | | Do you want to hide the turnover note?

+} Statement of Changes in Equi

L;} d quity Disdosefull creditors and debtors notes under FRSSE Companies?

[} Statement of Cash Flows E|

E}- Adjusted Profit Compi

New Compliance Database option included to "Hide the movement in the year and maximum

achieved in the year from the Related Party Notes?”

Figure: New Compliance Database option
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» Sequence I:

Compliance Database section “Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from
Related Party Note? “tick box is ticked; the note will appear as follows:

The Compliance Database Option "Hide the
movement in the year and maximum
achieved in the year from the Related Party
Note? " is ticked

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company trades with other group companies on a regular basis. All transactions are conducted on an

arms length basis and consist of the reallocation of administration overheads.

Demo Company1 Limited

The following amounts are due to other connected parties:

Demo Company2 Limited

Met balances with other connected parties:

Demo Company3 Limited

The parties are connected because they shape common directors.

Balance Balance
2015 2014

£ £
20,866 20,866
2015 2014

€ £
97,804 47,804
2015 2014

€ €
(76,938) (76,938)

The company rents premises from Mr. Ray Rogers, a director of the company, at a charge of €152,500 per

annum.

al

Figure: Notes to the financial statements where movement in the year and maximum achieved in the Related Party Note is hidden
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> Sequence ll:
Compliance Database section “Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from

Related Party Note? “tick box is un-ticked; the note will appear as follows

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The company trades with other group companies on a regular basis. All transactions are conducted on an

arms length basis and consist of the reallocation of administration overheads.

Balance Movement Balance Maximum
2015 in year 2014 in year
£ £ £ 3
Demo Company Limited 20,366 - 20,266 83,797
2015 2014
The following amounts are due to other connected parties: € £
Demo Company1 Limited 97,804 47,804
2015 2014
Met balances with other connected parti € €
Demo Company2 Limited (76,938) (76,938)

The parties are connected becausg they share commen directors.

The company rents premises fpom Mr| Ray Rogers, a director of the company, at a charge of €152,500 per

annum.
o
The Compliance Database Option "Hide the movement
in the year and maximum achieved in the year from
the Related Party Note? " is un- ticked j
il

Figure: Notes to the financial statement where movement in the year and maximum achieved in the Related Party Notes is not hidden.
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RENAME EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database option - “Do you want to disclose details of exceptional
items on the Profit and Loss Accounts?” under ‘Presentation’ in the Reporting Parameters section.

@ Demonstraticn Company - 29th March 2016
F.4 | “& Check Spelling | &3 Search | % Settings | ﬁﬂ Copy to Company 1.1 format | Lﬂ Database Codes

+} Production Information mlE
H -
:] Reporﬁng Parameters Use "Equity attributable to owners" instead of "Shareholders' Funds" or "Members' Funds” .
P PiesSnisten Use "Revenue"” instead of "Turnawver™? [l

i Accounting Options

. Disdlosure Use "Property, plant and equipment”instead of "Tangible fixed assets"? [

. Books and Records (ROI) Use "Mon-current assets"instead of "Fixed assets™? ]

----- Dates
) Use "Receivables”instead of "Debtors™ [l
£+ Strategic Report (UK) |
_1-} Directors Report Use "Inventories” instead of "Stock™? ]
-ﬂ Auditor's and Accountant’s R... Use "Payables"instead of "Creditors"? [
+F Accounting Policies
_1-} Profit and Loss - Use "Non-controllinginterests" instead of "Minority interests™? [
_*:} Finandial Use "Equity”instead of "Capital and reserves™? ]
+} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
'J . g. ) “ Use "Carrying amount” instead of "Netbook value™? [
£k Finandial Fixed Assets
_1.} Current Assets Use "Finance costs" instead of "Interest payable and similar charges™? [
-ﬂ Liabilities, Provisions and Def... Use "Finance income” instead of "Interest receivable and similar income"? alh
£k Taxation Debtors/Creditors ] ] ] ] ]
_1'] Pensions, Defined Contribution fDoyou want to disclose details of exceptional items on the Profit and Loss Accounts?
_1-] Pensions, Defined Benefit Remove the Director certification note from Abridged Accounts ? [l
i} Capital and R
ﬁ O:I:I Nar'lce . efierves Show Second Signatory in line with First {and Fourth in line with Third where Four Signatories)? [l
+} Other Note Information
_1'] Audit Questions : Remove signature lines from the Pobal Grant page ? [
_*:} Transition to FRS 102 Remove the signature lines from the financial statements and the directors’ report? ]
+}- Statement of Changes in Equi
'J . . Remove the signature lines from the auditor's and accountant’s reports? =
_1-} Statement of Cash Flows (=
t}- Adiusted Frafi omputatic > fin | [

Mew Compliance Database option introduced to disclose
details of exceptional items on Profit and Loss Account?

Figure: New Compliance Database option introduced under ‘Presentation’

If “Do you want to disclose details of exceptional items on the Profit and Loss Accounts” is ticked, the
details of exceptional items will appear on the Profit and Loss Account as well as in the Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Please note, you must adopt FRS 102 to use this option.

See below:
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@ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.0 —

File View Tools Help

. Trial Balance [fjl Compliance Database =| Formatted TB | g Word || Pages '#] Refresh Pages & Status -
Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016
&3 Clients and Accounts DEEE&&E}|D@|Eﬂv9N'El —_— V&vévav
Eﬂ.NomfnalLedger. I gN_xa K:E vxgvv@v i -
@NomlnalﬂeportlngGroups |I1I|I2I|I3I|I4I|I5I|IEIlI?IlIEIlIgIlIlUIlIllI|I12I||1_3I|Il4l|l15l|lla
£ Journals s orsurpragima e ==
B Produce Accounts Other opessting income . P
Reports
) Other external charges - (20,024,563)
j‘ Client Analysis
a Staff Staff costs g - (7,759,185)
Depredation on ficed assets - {1,578,880)
Other cperating charges - {11,520,859)
Operating loss 5 (125,997) (2,287,912)
Exceptional items B
Impairment of Investments in Subsidaries {500} -
Loss on ordinary activities before interest {126 457} {2.287.912)
Desktop
Bank Accounts Interest receivable and similar income T - 1,554
Nominal Ledger Interest payable and similar charges 8 - {245,501)
Recent Clients Loss on ordinary activities before taxation {126 457} {2.531,848)
Registers Taxon loss on ordinary adivities 10 - -
Working Papers Loss for the year (126 457) (2.521,948)

E ";E "-?EL:!_}A ‘ m |

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Disclosure of Exceptional Items on the Income and Expenditure Statement

To implement this change, we have updated the Profit and Loss Account - Continuing Operations, Profit and
Loss Account- Continuing Operations - Format 2 and Income and Expenditure Account pages.
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MERGER DETAILS FIELD NOW IN AUDITORS/ ACCOUNTANTS SECTION FOR ALL FORMATS

» We have introduced a new "Merger Details" field in the Compliance Database under Auditors/
Accountants in all formats.

Merger Details will be available in all formats mentioned below within Relate Accounts Production.

Company
Charity

LLP

Club
Farmer

. Sole Trader

7. Credit Union
@ Demo Company - 31st December 2014
| @b% Check Spelling | 44 Search

Auditors/Accountants

o U A WN PR

=} Client Details

- General Details

- Additional Details Statutory Auditor Relate Software

- Address Details

... Officer Details Auditor's/Accountant’s Name |Ross McGovern & Co. |
i . Merger Details

- Share Capital Details

- Banker Auditor's/Accountant’s Address

- Solicitors

Address 2 Pilot's View -

- Mumber Of Employees Herron Road

= Auditors/Accountants

- Principal Activity
.. Filing Notes

(+} Production Information Tounld Bublin T
_+J Reporting Parameters County -
_+J Strategic Report (UK)
_+J Directors Repart PostCode BT3 9K
_+J Auditor's and Accountant's Reports Countr -
[+ Accounting Policies
_+J Profit and Loss Name of Professional Body Chartered Accountants Ireland -4
4} Finandial

Auditor's{Accountant’s Firm Description (e.g. Chartered Accountants) Chartered Accountants

_+J Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
_+J Finandal Fixed Assets

; Statutory Audit Firm
[+} Current Assets

_+J Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr. .. Senior
+}- Taxation Debtors/Creditors

_+J Pensions, Defined Contribution LETEgE
4} Pensions, Defined Benefit Partner

_+J Capital and Reserves

_+J Other Note Information

_+J Audit Questions

(& Transition to FRS 102

_+J Statement of Changes in Equity
_+J Statement of Cash Flows

_+J Adjusted Profit Computation
4} Overall Certificate (ROI)

Tax Department

Is Second Auditor Required (]

Figure: Merger Details field introduced in Auditors/ Accountants Section

» The Merger Details section can also be accessed from the Practice tab under Tool > Settings, the
following screen will appear.

See below:
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Production| € Settings [
Practice | Application | Dataset |
Name |Re|ate Software Limited | [

@ Relate Accounts

[, | Merger Details | |

&3 Clients and Accounts

Address Unit D&, -
5 Mominal Ledger South City Business Park
E Mominal Reporting Groups Whitestone Way,
7] Journals
B Produce Accounts Town/Ci |Ta||aght v|
Reports County | v|
| j‘ Client Analysis
a Staff Post Code |Dubblin |
Country Ireland v
. Fhone 1 01453 7300
Click on Teols and go to | |
Setting, under the Practice | phone2 | |
Tab Merger Details will
appear. Fax 01455 7800 |
Mobile | |
E-Mail |info@relah8ﬂoﬂware.co.uk |
Web |www.re|ate~soﬁware.co.uk |
Name of Professional Body Chartered Accountants Ireland -

Auditor'sfAccountant’s Firm Description {e.g. | |
Chartered Accountants)

Auditor'sfAccountant’s Status (e.g. "Reqistered | |
Auditors”. "Statutorv Auditors™

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] | | ok || cance

Figure: “Merger Details” under Practice Tab from Settings under Tools option.

When you create a new dataset with Merger Details it will be disclosed in the accounts.

To disclose the merger details on the cover page, you must tick the Compliance Database option “Show
Firm’s Name and Address on the Cover Page?” from Presentation under Reporting Parameters as shown
below:
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@ Demo Company - 31st December 2014

o

P

‘5 Check Spelling | 3% Search | S Settings | %%] Copy to Company 1.1 format | [3 Database Codes

[} Client Details
E} Production Information

E}- Reporting Parameters

Accounting Options

Disclosure

Books and Records (ROI)
Dates

¢} Strategic Report (UK)

¢} Directors Report

¢} Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
¢} Accounting Policies

¢} Profit and Loss

£} Financial

¢} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
¢} Financial Fixed Assets

i} Current Assets

¢} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
¢} Taxation Debtors/Creditors

¢} Pensions, Defined Contribution

¢} Pensions, Defined Benefit

¢} Capital and Reserves

¢} Other Mote Information

¢} Audit Questions

¢} Transition to FRS 102

¢} Statement of Changes in Equity
i} Statement of Cash Flows

¢} Adjusted Profit Computation

O e O e O g O ey O ey O ey O O g O g O ey O g O ey O g O s O ey O g 0 ey O g O ey

¢} Overall Certificate (ROI)

Presentation

Show Firm's Name and Address on the Cover Page?

Show Company Registration Number on the Cover Page forfull Financial Statements?
‘When Company Registration Number appears on the Cover Page, show on top right (not bottom right)?
Include Directors and Other Information pagein Abridged Accounts?

Show Bankers and Solicitors in Directors and Other Information page in Abridged Accounts?
Use all the FRS 102 descriptions forthe headings of the primary financial statements?

Use "Statement on Financial Position” instead of "Balance Sheet"?

Use "Income Statement” instead of "Profit and Loss Account™?

Use "Statement of Comprehensive Income”instead of "Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses"?
Use "Statement of Changes in Equity” instead of "Reconciliation of Members' Funds"?

Use "Statement of Cash Flows"instead of "Cash Flow Statement"?

Use "Equity attributable to owners" instead of "Shareholders' Funds" or "Members' Funds"
Use "Revenue” instead of "Turnover"?

Use "Property, plant and equipment”instead of "Tangible fixed assets"?

Use "Non-current assets”instead of "Fixed assets™?

Use "Receivables”instead of "Debtors™?

Use "Inventories" instead of "Stock™?

Use "Payables" instead of "Creditors"?

Use "Non-controllinginterests" instead of "Minority interests"?

Use "Equity”instead of "Capital and reserves"?

Use "Carrying amount” instead of "Net book value"?

Use "Finance costs” instead of "Interest payable and similar charges"?

Use "Finance income" instead of "Interest receivable and similar income"?

Do youwant to disclose details of exceptional items onthe Income and Expenditure Account?

m

I

-O000O0O00O000O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0OoOoOoOoE =

Figure: “Show Firm’s Name and Address on the Cover Page?” Compliance Database option is ticked.

See below:

1. Cover Page of Company Format with Merger details

2. “Show Firm’s Name and Address on the Cover Page?” is ticked.

See below:
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DRAFT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & June 2016

Demonstration Company
Directors' Report and Financial Statements

for the year ended 29 March 2016

Merger Details on the Cover
Page in Company format

il

R Rogars Incorporating R.Rogers & Co Chariered Cerfifled Accountants and Registered Sudibors
Artarad AcCcoUNIAnte ITeland an Artared AcCOUNANTE

Unit DE,

South Cly Buelness Park

Whitestown Way

Tallaght

Dartlim 24

Iredand

Company Humber: 123458

Figure: Cover Page of Company format with Merger Details
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AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

of Demonstration Company

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 28 March 2018 which
comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Staternent of Financial Position, the Cash Flow Statement, the Accounting
Policies and the relsted notes. The financial reporting framework that has besn aspplied in their pregsration is the
Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard spplicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland”
izsued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

This report is made solely to the company's membears, as 8 body, in sccordance with Section 321 of the Companies
Act 2014, Qur sudit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we
are required to state to ther in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by [aw, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
our sudit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement, the direciors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and
express an opinion on the financial staternents in accordance with Insh law and International Standards on Auditing
{UK. and Ireland). Those standards require us fo comply with the Auditing Practice Board's Ethical Standards for
Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit invalves obtsining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable sssurance thaet the financisl statements are free from materisl misstaternent, whether caused by fraud or
emor. This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the company's
circumnstances and heave been consistenily spplied and adeguately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant
sccounting eslimates made by the directors; and the oversll presentation of the financial statements. In addiion. we
read all the fimancial and non-financial information in the Directors' Report to identify material inconsistencies with the
sudited financial statements and to idenfify any information that is spparently materially incorrect based on, or
materizlly inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the auwdit. If we become aware
of any apparent material misstaterments or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements

Im our opinion the financial statements:

- give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at 28 March 2016 and of
its results for the year then ended; and

- have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014,

Matters on which we are required to report by the Companies Act 2014

- We have obtsined all the information and explanstions which we consider necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

- Im our opinion the sccounting records of the company were sufficient to permit the financial statements o be
readily and propery sudited.

- The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

- Imour apinion the information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

‘We hawve nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which require us to report to you if,
in our opinion, the disclosures of directors' remmuneration and transactions specified by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act
are not made.

Relate Software

for and on behalf of

ROS55 MCGOVERN

R. ROGERS INCORPORATING R.ROGERS & CO CHARTERED CERTIFIED ACCOUNTANTS AND

REGISTERED AUDITOR S
El ntants Irel an El ntan
Unit DG,

South Cily Business Park
‘Whitestown Way
Tallaght

Dublin 24

Irelard

Date:

Figure: Auditors Report with Merger Details in Company Format.

For Irish Abridged Accounts, Abbreviated Accounts (UK/ NI), Charities, Limited Liability Partnerships, Clubs,
Farmer Accounts, Sole Traders and Credit Unions, the disclosure will be like that shown above.
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OTHER AUDITOR INFORMATION TEXT BOX UNDER REPORT INFORMATION IN DIRECTORS REPORT

» We have introduced an “Other Auditor Information” text box in Report Information under Directors
Report in the Compliance Database.

See below:
@ Demo Company - 31st December 2014
el I | “W Check Spelling | &% Search | S Settings | %] Copy to Company 1.1 format | L3 Database Codes
2} Client Details Report Information
[#} Production Information
H Fa
@- Reporting Parameters Reporting Information =
&} Strategic Report {UK) Auditor's First Year Appointment? (=
=} Directors Report
Lj Auditor's First Year Appointment on Resignation? |
: ‘.. Directors Responsibiliti Resigning Auditor's Name |
‘-;—} Auditor's and Accountant's rts second Auditor's First Year Appointment?
[} Accounting Polides ) _ ) _ _
L‘ﬂ Profit and Loss Second Auditor's First Year Appointment on Resignation?
|_fj- Finandial Resigning Second Auditor's Name
+}- Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
ij fiangiie and fangibie Fixed As Other Auditor Information
[} Finandial Fixed Assets
LE} Current Assets it
E} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
LE} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
&} Pensions, Defined Contribution
LB Pensions, Defined Benefit =
G} Capital and Reserves Limited by Guarantee
E} Other Note Information The Company is limited by guarantee <020, TSHavingNotHaving= a share capital. -
[z} Audit Questions
[+ Transition to FRS 102
|_3_-} Statement of Changes in Equity
|B Statement of Cash Flows -
I-;—'} Adjusted Profit Computation Remove the Principal activity statement from the Director Report.
[#} Overall Certificate (ROT)
Business Review il
< | m | b

Figure: Other Auditor Information text box in Report Information under Directors Report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT — OPINION FOR GROUP COMPANIES

» We have updated the Independent Auditor’s Report- Opinion for group companies where the statement
will read as follows.

- give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the group and parent company
as at 31 December 2015 and of the group's profit for the year then ended.

See below:

55 Relate Software



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Shareholders of Demonstation Group Company

‘We have audited the group and parent company financial statements of Demonstation Group Company for the year
ended 31st December 2015 which comprise the Group Income Statement, the Group Statement of Financial
Position, the Company Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Group Statement of
Cash Flows, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The relevant financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Ireland.

This report is made =olely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the Companies
Act 2014, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state fo the company’s members those matters we
are reguired to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
aur audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained maore fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give 3 true and fair view and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014, Qur responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with Irish law and International Standards on Audiing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practice Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of. whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group's and the parent
company's circumsiances and have been consisiently applied and adeguately disclosed; the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In
addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Directors' Report to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materally
incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the
audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatemeants or inconsistencies we consider the implications for
aur report.

Opinion on financial statements | Change in disclosure in Independent Auditor's Report - Opinion I
In our opinion the financial statements:

Qive a rue and fair view of the assels, llabilities and financial position of ne group and parent company as at 31
December 2015 and of the group's profit for the year then ended; and|

-~ have Deen properly prepared in accordance with the releévant Tnancial Teporting Tamework and, N partcUiar, ine
requirements of the Companies Act 2014

Matters on which we are required to report by the Companies Act 2014.

- We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consicer necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

- In our opinion the accounting records of the company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited.

- The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

- In our opinion the information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
‘We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which reguire us to report to you if,

in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’ remuneration and transactions specified by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act
are not made.

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR ROl COMPANIES ADOPTING CA2014
> We have updated Directors' Report -Republic of Ireland for ROl Companies adopting CA 2014.

On the Director’s Report where the accounting period is not a year, the disclosure under Directors and
Secretary will be read as ‘period’ for both Director and Secretary.

See below:
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Directors and Secretary
The directors who served throughout thexcepl as noted, were as follows:

Ray Rogers

Richie McMahon (Resigned 18 November 2013) For both Directors and Secretary both should
read as period

The secretary who served throughout the period was Ross McGovern

There were no changes in shareholdings between 29 March 2015 and the date of signing the financial statements.

Figure: The statement should read as “Amounted to” as shown above

RECONCILIATION OF PENSION - DEFINED BENEFITS ENABLED IN COMPLIANCE DATABASE

> We have updated the “Pension, Defined Benefit” section in the Compliance Database so the user can now
enter the reconciling figures.

See below:

1) Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015 o ||| (S|

“& Check Spelling | &3 Search | ﬁ' Settings | ﬁﬂ Copy to Company 1.1 format | [_a Database Codes

R R .

[z} Client Details Details of Defined Benefits
‘-& Production Information Text of Management of the Investments |3
- R ting P e
Lﬂ =por r.'|g Arameters At 3595, YearEnd:» the scheme assets were invested in a diversified portfolio that consisted primarily of -
L’-'} Strategic Report (LK) equity and debt securities. In conjunction with the trustees, the company has recenty conducted an =
[} Directors Report assetiability review for its major schemes. These studies are used to assist the trustees and the company | _
- - to determine the optimal long-term asset allocation with regard to the structure of liahilities within the 3
Lﬂ Audltorsl and .ﬂl.olooumﬁnt's Reports scheme. The results of the study are used to assist the trustees in managing the volatility in the underlying
L‘E" Accounting Polides investment performance and risk of a significant increase in the scheme defidt by providing information i
[#} Profit and Loss
L‘E" Financial Text of Diversification and Risk
L& Intangible and Tangible Fixed As.., The majority of the equities held by the scheme are in international blue chip entities. The amistoholda -
Y . - globally diversified portfolio of equities, with a target of 75% of equities being held in the UK and Europe,
[+} Finandial Fixed Assets
i 10% in US equities and the remainder in emerging markets, To maintain a wide range of diversification and
Lﬂ- Current Aszets to improve return opportunities, up to 5% of equity assets are allocated to high risk markets such as
[} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr... Private Equity and Emerging Markets.
Lﬂ- Taxation Debtors/Creditors —
Lﬂ- Pensions, Defined Contribution Actuarial Revaluation
L'j Pensions, Defined Benefit Actual Return on Pension Scheme Assets less Expected Return | g.gg| | glggl
! Details of Defined Benefits
History of Gains and Losses Experience Gains and Losses arising on Pension Scheme Liabilities | g.gg| | glggl
[+ Capital and Reserves Effects of Changes in Assumptions underlying the
L‘E" Other Note Information Present Value of Scheme Liabilities
g Audit Questions Demographic | 0.00| | o.no|
+} Transition to FRS 102 1
: Fi ial
[+}- Statement of Changes in Equj inancia | 0.00 | | o.no| R
L{} Statement of Cash Flows Fair Value and Actuarial Valuation Movements =
L{} Adjusted Profit Computati Fair value of plan assets movement | 0,00| | 0.00|
+} Overall Certificate (ROI
J (ROD Actuarial valuation of plan liabilities movement | g.gg| | glggllj
Reconciliation of Pension, Defined L1} | 3
Benefits enabled in Compliance
Database option

Figure: Reconciliation of Pension, Defined Benefits enabled in Compliance Database option
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CHARITY FORMAT

USER-DEFINED SECTIONS INCREASED TO 10 IN DIRECTORS’ / TRUSTEES’ REPORT

» We have increased the User-Defined section up to 10 under Directors’ Report in the Compliance Database.
We have also updated the “Trustees’ Annual Report- Republic of Ireland” and “Trustees' Annual Report —
UK” pages accordingly.

See below:

@ Demonstration Charity Company - 31st March 2016
- I Settings | %] Copy to Charity 1.0 format Database Codes

[+} Client Details

! Report Information
[} Production Information

AEdUInY 1o WsSE-LeEnnegg secnun o | |
~

Text for User-Defined Section 8

- Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
- Accounting Polides

- Operating Profit

- Financial

- Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
- Financial Fixed Assets

- Current Assets

- Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
- Pensions, Defined Contribution

- Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capitl

- Other Note Information

- Audit Questions

User-Defined Section 9 Reguired?

Heading for User-Defined Section 9 |

Text for User-Defined Section 9

User-Defined Section 10 Reguired?

eading for User-Defined Section 10 |

Text for User-Defined Section 10

[N T

User- Defined Séction = |
increased from 2 to 10.

Figure: User- Defined Section increased from 2 to 10.
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS PAYABLE AND RECEIVABLE POLICY NOW AVAILABLE

> We have created two new sections for the Government Grants Policies.

See below:

@ Demonstraticn Charity Company - 31st March 2016

| b Check Spelling | 3% Search | 5% Settings | [Z%] Copy to Charity 1.0 format

(2} Client Details -
- Production Information B
- Reporting Parameters

- Directors' Repart

- Auditor's and Accountant's RL..
[—] Accounting Policies

- Turnover

- User-Defined Policies /‘
- Foreign Exchange

- Taxation

- Depreciation
- Inwestment Properties
- Stock and WIP

m

- Basis of Preparation

- Fund

- Resources expended

[+} Operating Profit

- Financial

- Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
- Financial Fixed Assets

- Current Assets

- Liabilities, Provisions and Def... —
- Pensions, Defined Contribution

- Pensions, Defined Benefit

[} Capital -

Government Grants

Government Grants Accounting Policy

Database Codes

Text on Government Grants Payable Policy

Text on Government Grants Receiveable Policy

Figure: New Compliance Code option introduced under Government Grants Accounting Policy
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY NOTE

» We have added a new Compliance Database Option for “Significant Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty” under Other Note Information in the Charity Format.

See below:

=

@ Demonstration Charity Company - 31st March 2016
ab% Check Spelling | 43 Search

p— —_— L
|_E}- Client Details

E} Production Information

E} Reporting Parameters

E} Directors' Report

E} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
E} Accounting Polides

|£} Operating Profit i
|£} Financial /
|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
|£} Financial Fixed Assets

|£} Current Assets

|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Dgf.. .
|£} Pensions, Defined Contrifiution E
|£} Pensions, Defined Benght

[+ Capital

Li} Other Note Information

- Signiﬁ:zmt Accounting Ju. ..
- Limited Liahility Agreeme...
- Prior Year Adjustment

- Contingent Liabilities

- Transactions with Directors
- Other Related Party Tran. ..
- Transactions with Conne...

13

ificant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

Text on Significant Accounting Judgements and Key
sources of Estimation Uncertainty

This is a Significant Accounting Judgement and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainity -

New Compliance Database option
"Significant Accounting Judgment and

- Parent Companies m
- Controlling Interest

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty "
under Other Note Information

- Post Balance Sheet Events
- Resource Expended

- Support Cost i

Figure: New note “Significant Accounting Judgement and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty”
» The relevant text entered will appear as a note to the Financial Statements.

See below:
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Demonstration Charity Company

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[##+]for the year ended 31 March 2016

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash flow statement
The company has availed of the exemption in FRS 1 from the reguirement to produce a cash flow statement
because it is clazsified a5 a small company.

Incoming resources b
Woluntary income or capital is included in the Statement of Financial Activities when the comgany iz legally
entitled fo it, itz financial value can be quantified with reasonsble certainty and there is reasonable cerainty of
its ultimate receipt. Entitlement to legacies is considered established when the company has been notified of
a distribution fo be made by the executors. Income received in advance of due performance under a contract
iz accounted for as deferred income until earned. Grants for activities are recognised as income when the
related conditicns for legal entilement have been met. All other income iz accounted for on an accruals basis.

Resources expended

All resources expended are accounted for on an accruals basis. Charitable activities include costs of services
and grants, support costs and deprecistion on related assets. Costs of generating funds similarly include
fundraising activities. Mon-staff costs not attributed to one category of activity are sllocated or apportioned
pro-rata fo the staffing of the relevant service. Finance, HR, IT and adminisirative staff costs are directly
attributable to individual sctivities by cbjective. Govemance coste are thoss associated with constitutional and
statutory requirements.

Tangible fixed aszets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or at wvaluation, less accumulated depreciation. The charge to
depreciation is cakkulated to write off the oniginal cost or valuation of tangible fixed azsets, less their estimated
residual value, over their expected uzeful lives as follows:

Fixtures, fitlings and eguipment - 15% Sfraight line

Investments

Invesimenis held as fixed assets are stated at cost less provision for any permanent diminuficn in value.
Income from other financial fixed asset investments together with any related withholding tax is recognized in
the profit and loss account in the year in which it is receivable.

Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and lisbilities denominsted in foreign cumencies are franslated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance shest date.  Transactions, during the year, which are denominated in foreign currencies
are translated st the rates of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. The resulting exchange
differences are dealt with in the Statement of Financial Activities.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT 5 AND KEY S0URCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

This is a Significant Accbunting Judgement and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainity

3 INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME 2016 215
£ £
Eank interest 2,206 -

New note "Significant Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty "

Figure: Significant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

Please note, if there is no text entered in the Compliance Database, it will not appear on the Accounting
Policies.
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EMPHASIS OF MATTER INTRODUCED UNDER AUDITOR’S AND ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

» We have introduced an “Emphasis of Matter” section under Auditor’s and Accountant’s Report in the
Compliance Database. We have also created an option “Paragraph Heading” which will be in bold while
disclosing the text on Emphasis of Matter in Auditor’s and Accountant’s Report.

See below:
€ Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 2015 =N ==
= 4 '& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Charity 1.0 format | [3 Database Codes
[ Client Details Emphasis of Matter
[} Production Information
E} Reporting Parameters i Emphasis of Matter

I_fj' Directors' Report Is there an Emphasis of Matter?
[=F Auditor's and Accountant's Repg I - —— I
aragra eadin )
- Qualification =g g |En1|:|hasus of Matter |

- Disagreement Text on Emphasis of Matter

- Adverse Opinion "In forming our opinion, which is not qualified, we have considered the adequacy of the disdosures made in

-~
... Limitation of Scope note 2 to the finandal statements concerning the company's ahility to continue as a going concern. The =3
. company incurred a loss during the year and at the year end the company's current liabilities exceededits | =
I phasis of Matter I total assets, These conditions along other matters explained in note 2 to the finandial statements indicate U
atenal Inconsisieh the existence of a material uncertainty that casts significant doubt as to whether the company can
- Matters to Reportb continue as a going concern without the suppart of its parent and the directors. The finandal statements

- Omission of Auditor's L

- Accountant's Repart
Lﬂ' Accounting Polides

|£} Incoming Resources

|£} Operating Profit

|£} Financial ;

L+ Intangible and Tangible Fixed As... Emphasis of Matter introduced in

[} Finandial Fixed Assets Auditor's and Accountants Report in A

[} Current Assets the Compliance Database Section User defined text box
|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Deferr...

|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capital

E} Other Note Information

[#F Audit Questions

Figure: Emphasis of Matter under Auditor’s and Accountant’s Report in the Compliance Database
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|SIGNING DETAILS ON TRUSTEES’ REPORT

» We have enhanced the “Trustees’ Annual Report” by adding the relevant text (for e.g. Signed on behalf of
the Board) before the signing details.

See below:

€ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.0 =R H=E

File View Tools Help
(1.3 =4 (& Trial Balance [{il Compliance Database =| Formatted TB | g Word [J] Pages |2] Refresh Pages =] Status

Produce Accounts Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 2015

& Cients and Accounts NEZaa |l @89 v vAvZvayB]I UNXXE vIvEsy
a Mominal Ledger @ — o
%NominalReporﬁngGroups Pl v 20003 v 004 v 0500 0o o F oot v B et oG oo a10e 13 12000 01300 140 1 015001 1160
T Journals
] Comparative Journals
& Produce Accounts
Reports
I _i‘ Client Analysis
Staff .
3 Atlantic Theatre Trust m
(A company limited by guarantee, not having a share capital)
TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT
for the year ended 31 March 2015
Accounting Records
To ensure that adeguate accounting records are kept in accordance with Sections 281 to 285 of the Companies Act,
2014, the directors have employed appropriately qualified accounting personnel and have maintained appropriate
computerised accounting systems. The accounting records are located at the company's office at 4 Kiltipper Square,
Tallaght, Dublin 24.
Signed on behalf of the Board
R. Rogers J Later
Trustee Trustee
Desktop
Bank Accounts Date! ..o Date! ..o
Mominal Ledger
Recent Clients
Registers
‘Working Papers D
:ﬂo‘}'!)‘}"_‘)g‘a?‘f [ I ] 3
[#% SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] |Atiantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 2015 |1 Record | 14/07/2016 01:48:26 PM | Duration : 03:58:15 |2

Figure: Signed on behalf of the Board added in Trustees’ Annual Report
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ISSUE WITH COMPLIANCE DATABASE OPTION “INCOMING RESOURCES” RESOLVED

» We have resolved an issue where text entered into the text box under “Net Incoming Resources” was not
appearing as a note to the financial statements.

See below:

€ Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 2015 = =

K | '& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Charity 1.0 format | [3 Database Codes

—

[ Client Details Net Incoming Resources

[#} Production Information

E}- Reporting Parameters MNef Incoming Resources

IB Directors' Report The'net incoming resources can be quantified with reasonable certainty and there is reasonable certainty -
[+} Auditor's and Accountant's Reports of itshultimate receipt.

E}- Accounting Polides

(=} Incoming Resources
= =t Incoming Resources

J:r - Operating Profit
|£} Financial

|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
|£} Financial Fixed Assets

|£} Current Assets

|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Deferr...
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution

|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capital

|£} Other Note Information

E}- Audit Questions

MNew Compliance Database Option Net Incoming
Resources under Incoming Resources. The text
entered in the text box will appear under the notes
to the financial statement.

Text in highlighted box above should read -

Text entered in this text box under “Net Incoming Resources” will now appear as a note to the financial
statements.

Sequence I:

» If FRS 102 is adopted the statement will appear as follows under the heading of “Income”.
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Atlantic Theatre Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

for the year ended 31 March 2015

Here FRS 102 is

adopted \

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or at valuation, less accumulated depreciation. The charge to
depraciation is calculated to write off the original cost or valuation of tangible fized assets, less their estimated
residual value, over their expected useful lives as follows:

Land and buildings freehold - 4% Straight line
Flant and machinery - 15% Straight line
Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 15% Straight line
Stock

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises expenditure incurred in the
normal course of business in bringing stocks to their present location and condition.  Full provision is made
for obsolete and slow moving items.  MNet realisable value comprises actual or estimated selling price (net of
trade discounts) less all further costs to completion or to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
halance sheet date where transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result in an obligation to
pay more fax in the future, or a right to pay less tax in the fufure. Timing differences are temporary differences
between the company's taxabole profits and its results as stated in the financial statements.

Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are anticipated to apply in the
eriods in which the timing differences are expecied to reverse, based on tax rates and laws that have been
acted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

reign currencies

onetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are ftranslated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date.  Transactions, during the year, which are denominated in foreign currencies
are franslated at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. The resulting exchange
differences are dealt with in the Statement of Financial Activities.

2. \INCOME

The net incoming resources can be guantified with reasonable certainty and there is reasonahle certainty of
its ultimate receipt.

NET INCOME 2015 2014
£ £
Met Income is stated after charging/{crediting):
Depreciation of tangible assets 22,000 2,000
INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME 2015 2014
£ £
Investment income 18,000 16,000
INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES 2015 2014
£ £
On bank loans and overdrafts 104,000 60,000

Figure: New Compliance Database Option Net Incoming Resources
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Sequence ll:

> If FRS 102 is not adopted the statement will appear as follows under the heading of “Incoming Resources”.

Atlantic Theatre Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

for the year ended 31 March 2015
Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or at valuation, less accumulated deprecistion. The charge to

depreciation is calculated to write off the original cost or valuation of tangible fixed assets, less their estimated
residual value, over their expected useful lives as follows:

Land and buildings freehold - 4% Straight line
Plant and machinery - 15% Straight line
Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 15% Straight line
Stock

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises expenditure incurred in the
normal course of business in bringing stocks to their present location and condition.  Full provision is made
for obsolete and slow moving items.  Net realisable value comprises actual or estimated selling price (net of
trade ciscounts) less all further costs to completion or to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing cifferences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date where transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result in an obligation to
pay more tax in the future, or a night to pay less tax in the future. Timing differences are temporary differences
between the company's taxable profits and its results as stated in the financial statements.

is measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are anticipated to apply in the
Here FRS 102 is not adopted hich the timing differences are expected to reverse, based on tax rates and laws that have been
& ubpstantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Foreign currencies
hWonetary assets and liabilities cenominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange
ling at the balance sheet date.  Tranmsactions, during the yvear, which are denominated in foreign currencies

ake translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. The resulting exchange
di nces are dealt with in the Statement of Financial Activities.
2. INC(}}‘NG RESOURCES
The net incoming resources can e guanifed with reasonable certainty and there is reasonable certainty of
its ultimate receipt.
3 NET INCOMING RESOURCES 2015 2014
£ £
Net Incoming Resources are stated after charging/{crediting):
Depreciation of tangible assets 82,000 82,000
4, INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME 2015 2014
£ £
Investment income 18,000 16,000
A INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES 2015 2014
€ €
On bank loans and overdrafts 104,000 &0,000

Figure: New Compliance Database Option Net Incoming Resources (FRS 102 is not adopted)
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REMOVE SIGNATORY LINES

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database Option “Remove the signatory lines from the Charity
template?” in the Presentation Section under Reporting Parameters to remove the signature lines.

€ Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 2015 = =

'& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Charity 1.0 format | [3 Database Codes

jp— —_— L
[#} Production Information = B
H -
[=+ Reporting Parameters Use "Income from Investments" instead of "Investment Income"?
Use "Income from Charitable Activities" instead of "Incoming resources from charitable activities"?
Accounting Options
Use "0Other income” instead of "Other incoming resources™?
i - . - - . ' "
(+} Directors' Report Use "Total income and endowments” instead of "Total incoming resources”?
I_B- Auditor's and Accountant's Reports Use "Expenditure on Raising Funds"instead of "Costs of generating voluntary income™?
+}- Accounting Polides
L;} ) g Use "Expenditure on Raising Funds"instead of "cost of goods sold and other costs™?
[} Incoming Resources | _
E}- Operating Profit Use "Expenditure on Raising Funds"instead of "Investment management costs™?
E} Finandial Use "Expenditure on Charitable activities" instead of "Resources Expended on Charitable Activities™?
[+ Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
[+ Finandal Fixed Assets Use "Expenditure on Charitable activities" instead of "Governance Costs"?
[#F Current Assets
7 Use "Other expenditure” instead of "Other resources expended™?
[} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr... p |:.|
E}. Pensions, Defined Contribution Use "Netincomef{expenditure)” instead of "Net incoming/outgoing resources before transfers"?
IB Pensions, Defined Benefit IUse "Transfers between funds"instead of "Gross transfers between funds”? 3
[+} Capital
: Use "Gainsf(losses) onrevaluation of fixed assets”instead "Gains on revaluation of fixed assets™?
[} Other Note Information /0 )
4 Audit Questions
G Q Use"Metgains/(losses) oninvestments"instead of "Gains/losses oninvestment assets"?
] Show Second Signatory in line with First (and Fourth in line with Third where Four Signatories)?
Tick the option to remove ) - ) ]
the signatory lines from the Produce Accounting Policies immediately befare the Profit and Loss Account? |
Charity template. I Remove thesignatory lines from the Charity template? j
4 m | »

Figure: Remove the signatory lines from the Charity template option is ticked
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Atlantic Theatre Trust
TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

r the year ended 31 March 2015

The trustees present their Trustees' Annual Report. combining the Directors’ Report and Trusiees' Report, and the
audited financial statements for tha year ended 31 March 2015,

The charitable company is a registered charty and hence the report and results are presented in a form which
complies with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014  and, although not obliged fo comply with the Staternent
of Recommended Practice (Chariies SORP effective January 2015), the onganisstion has implemented its
recommendations where relevant in these financial statements.

The trustees. who are also the directors of the charity, at the date of this report and those who served during the
financial yaar together with the dates of any changes are s=t out on page 3.

Principal Activities

Tao run and maintzin the Laurence Theatre for the benefit of the local South Dublin community.

O

Structure, Governance and Management

Laurence Theatre Trust is a company limited by guarantee governed by its Memaoranduwm and Articles of Association
dated 28 Segternber 1850. It is registered as & charity with the Charities Regulatory Authority.

Anyone over the age of 15 can become 8 member of the Company and there are currently 137 members (145 in
2014). each of whom agrees to coniribute €5 in the evant of the charity winding up.

As set out in the Articles of Association the chair of the trustees is nominated by the members. South Dublin Couwnty
Ciouncil nominates five trustees and The Ars Council nominates three trustees. Four trustees are elected annually by
the members of the chantable company attending the Annual General Mesting and serve for & period of two years.
The trustees have the power to co-opt up to fwo further members {o fill specialist roles.

Aims and Objectives
There are no fulure developments affecting the status of the company.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
There are no risks or uncertainties affecting the company at present.

Post-Balance Sheet Events
There have been no significant events affecting the Charity since the year-end.

Exemptions from Disclosure
0.0o0

Funds held as Custodian Trustee on behalf of Others
0.00

Auditors
John Smyth & Company were appointed auditors by the trustees {o fill the casual vacancy and they have expressed
their willingness to continue in office in accordamce with the Section 220 of the Companies Act, 2014,

Statement on Relevant Audit Information

There is no relevant audit information of which the statutory auditors are unawsare. The trustees have taken all steps
that thay ought to hawve tsken to make themsales aware of any relevant audit information and they have established
that the statutory auditors are aware of that information.

Accounting Records

To ensure that adequate accounting records are kept in accordance with Sections 2281 o 285 of the Companies Act,
2014, the directors have employed appropristely guslified accounting personnel and have maintained aporopriate
computerised accounting systems. The sccounting records are located at the company's office at 4 Kiltipper Square,
Tallaght, Dullin 24.

Signed on behalf of the Board

R. Rogers J Later Signatories line removed

Trustee Trustee

Date: e Date: e
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STOCK ACCOUNTING POLICY NOW AVAILABLE

» We have properly created a Stock and WIP policy under Accounting Policies in the Compliance Database.
Under Stock and WIP the following sub-sections have been created. Previously the “Stock Policy” heading
was there but it was un-editable.

1. Accounting Policy for Stocks
2. Accounting Policy for Stocks and Work-in-Progress

3. Accounting Policy for Work-in Progress

See below:

B o crnry - 2nd Do ™ e 5

Settings | 2] Copy to Charity 1.0 format Database Codes

|_E}- Client Details

E}- Production Information
E} Reporting Parameters Accounting Palicy for Stocks
|£} Directors' Report

|£} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
Li} Accounting Polides /
- Turnowver

| »

- User-Defined Policies -

-~ Foreign Exchange Accounting Policy for Stocks and Wark-in-Progress

- Taxation

- Depredation

- Inwestment Properies

B Stock and WIP

- Professional Services WIP

- Government Grants

- Basis of Consalidation Accounting Policy for Work-in-Progress

- Basis of Preparation -
- Fund

- Resources expended
Lﬂ' Operating Profit

|£} Financial -
|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
|£} Financial Fixed Assets

E}- Current Assets

E} Liabilities, Provisions and Def... Stock and WIP in Compliance Database Section under Accounting Paolicies
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution

|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capital -

Figure: New section Stock and WIP in the Compliance Database

We have updated the Accounting Policies pages to disclose the Stock and WIP policy correctly.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS NOTE WILL NOW SHOW AFTER EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION NOTE

» We have moved the note on Employee Benefits so it now shows directly under Employees and
Remuneration.

Enter the details of Employee Benefits under Other Note Information in the Compliance Database.

See below:

() Atlantic Theatre Trust - 315t March 20 Lo

| % Check Spelling | % Search | 5% Settings | 2% Copy to Charity 1.0 format | Database Codes

G;} Accounting Polides - Employee Benefits
[} Operating Profit

G;} Financial

G;} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...

G;} Financial Fixed Assets w
G;} Current Assets

G;} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...

ployee benefits Note
Heading of the Note |Employee Benefits| |
Activation tick box 1

Text for the Note

IB Pensions, Defined Contribution ; There are no employess who received employes benefits excuding employer pension costs) of more than .«
[} Pensions, Defined Benefit £50,000 (€70,000) for the reporting period.
[+ Capital

Li} Other Mote Information

- Significant Accounting Ju...
- Limited Liability Agreeme...
- Prior Year Adjustment
- Contingent Liabilities
- Transactions with Dire
- Other Related Party Tr
- Transactions with Congle...

User- Defined Notes

m

- Parent Companies
- Controlling Interest
- Post Balance Sheet Events

- Resource Expend
- Support Cost

[+} Audit Questions

Figure: Enter the Employee benefits notes in the Compliance Database

In the notes to the financial statements, the Employee Benefits note will show just below the Employees and
Remuneration note.

See below:
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Atlantic Theatre Trust

(A company limited by guarantee, not having a share capital) x
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

for the year ended 31 March 20135
8. EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

Number of employees
The average number of persons emgloyed (including executive trustees) during the year was as follows:

2015 2014
Number Mumber

Trading K 7
Education including residences T T
Governance 1 1
Concens and stage performances | 20
Yigiting arts exhibiicns and installations 1 1
kT 35

The =taff costs comprise: 2015 2014
£ £

Wages and salaries 86,000 54,000

9, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

There arz no employess who received employes bensfits excluding employer pension costs) of more than
£80, 030 (€70,000) for the reporting period.

10. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT
Debtor Mot Accounted for in Prior Year

A Donaticn of €1,000 was promised in 2014, by Grafion Limited, which will b2 paid later this year. It has

therefore been accounted for a5 & debtor in 2014,
1. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Land and Plant and Fixtures, Total
buildings  machinery fittings and
freehold equipment
£ £ £ £
Cost
At Apnl 2014 2,597,000 851,000 32,000 3,610,000
Additions - 2,000 - 22,000
At 21 March 2015 2,597,000 1,003,000 32,000 3.632,000
Depreciation
At Apnl 2014 391,000 o271 ,000 32,000 1,850,000
Charge for the year 33,000 45 000 - 82,000
At 21 March 2015 924 000 976,000 32,000 1,932,000
Met book value
At 31 March 2015 1,673,000 27,000 - 1,700,000
Employee Benefits and Employees 1,706,000 54,000 - 1,760,000
and Remuneration has been moved a

up in the notes section
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AUDITOR’S REPORT OF ROl CHARITABLE COMPANIES ADOPTING COMPANIES ACT 2014

» We have enhanced the Independent Auditor's Report- Republic of Ireland for ROI Charitable Companies
adopting CA 2014.

In the Compliance Database, you can now enter user-defined text under “Matters to Report by Exception”
within the Auditor’s and Accountant’s Reports section and that will be disclosed on the Independent
Auditor’s Report.

See below:

€ Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 20 =

.4 | “& Check Spelling | 43 Search | % Settings | ﬁﬂ Copy to Charity 1.0 format | [_-j Database Codes

.

Lt} Client Details | Matters to Report by Exception
[} Production Information

Lﬂ- Reporting Parameters E’ Text on Matters to Report by Exception

L{} Directors' Report ; i
(=} Auditor's and Accountant's Reparts

- Qualification
- Disagreement
- Adverse Opinion -
- Limitation of Scope

- Emphasis of Matter

- Material Inconsistency,

E® Matters to Feport by Exception
- Jmission of Auditor's Mame (...

User defined text box

- Accountant's Repart

[+} Accounting Policies

L{} Operating Profit

L{} Financial

L{} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
L{} Financial Fixed Assets

L{} Current Assets

L{} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
L{} Pensions, Defined Contribution
L{} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capital

L{} Other Note Information

ﬂ- Audit Questions

Figure: Enter the user defined text under “Matters to Report by Exception”

Please note, if there is no text entered the following wordings will appear as per Company Act 2014.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which require us to report to you if,
in our opinion, the disclosures of trustees' remuneration and transactions specified by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act
are not made.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Trustees of Atlantic Theatre Trust
(A company limited by guarantee, not having a share capital)

Default text for ROl Charitable
Companies adopting CA2014

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements:

- give a trus and fair view, in accordance with Generally Accegted Accounting Practice in Ireland, of the state of
affairs of the charitable company as at 21 March 2015 and gf its incoming resources and application of resources,
incluging its income and expenditure, for the year then ended: and

- have been properly prepared in accordance with the reglirements of the Companies Act 2014

We have obtained all the information and explanatiol
our opinion proper books of account have been
agreement with the books of account.

that we consider necesszary for the purpoeses of our audit. In
pt by the charitable company. The financial statements are in

In cur opinion the information given in the Trustees' Annual Repert is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to ‘r;port by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which reguire us to repart to you if,
in our opinion, the disclosures of trustees’ remuneration and transactions specified by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act
are not made.

Figure: Default text for ROl Charitable Companies adopting CA 2014

REVALUATION & DEPRECIATION AND FAIR VALUE

» We have added the following Compliance Database Option in Investment Properties under Accounting
Policies.

1. Policy on Revaluation and Depreciation
2. Fair Value Policy

See below:
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) Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 20 S . =

'l;f Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Charity 1.0 format | [_a Database Codes

T T .
Lﬂ- Client Details

L{} Production Information

L{} Reporting Parameters

L{} Directors' Report

L{} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
L;} Accounting Polides

13

Investment Properties

Investment Properties

Policy on Revaluation and Depreciation I

Revalued investment properties are not depredated or amortised. Where the valuation indicates a -
permanent diminution in the value of the property, the permanent diminution is charged to the Statement

. Turnover of Financial Activities. All other fluctuations in value are transferred to a revaluation reserve.

- User-Defined Policies
- Foreign Exchange

- Taxation . i
Fair Value Policy

Invesh'nent o —— This treatment is a departure from the requirement of Company Law to provide depredation an all fixed -
aszets which have a limited useful life. However, these investment properties are not held for consumption
- Stock and WIP but for investment and the <020, TSDirLows «020.TSConsider: that systematic annual depredation would

be inappropriate. The accounting policy adopted is therefore necessary for the finandal statements to give
a true and fair view. If depredation were to be provided it would be provided at a rate of «002.
{AccPol.Depn. 030} per annum on the revalued amount.

- Professional Services WIP
- Government Grants

- Basis of Consolidation

- Basis of Preparation

- Fund

- Resources expended

Lﬂ- Operating Profit

L{} Financial

L{} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
L{} Financial Fixed Assets

L{} Current Assets

LE} Liahilities, Provisions and Def... —
LE} Pensions, Defined Contribution

LE} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[} Capital -

MNew Compliance Database option
1. Puolicy on Revaluation and Depreciation

2. Fair Value Puolicy

Figure: New Compliance Database Option in Investment Properties under Accounting Policies

The Policy on Revaluation and Depreciation is associated with the nominal code Investment properties cost
or valuation b/fwd.

The Fair Value policy will be disclosed if you post to Investment properties additions at cost nominal code.

UPDATE IN WORDING FOR STATEMENT OF RECOMMENDED PRACTICE UNDER FRS102

» We have created 16 new Compliance Database Options to keep in line with the Statement of
Recommended Practice (SORP) under FRS 102.

In the Compliance Database, we have introduced a new option “Follow FRS 102” under Accounting Options.

See below:
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) Atlantic Theatre Trust - 315t March 20 =

L K | 'l;f Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | 55;\;] Copy to Charity 1.0 format | Lj Database Codes

(+}- Client Details
*} Production Information
j- Reporting Parameters

Accounting Options

Accounting Options

- Presentation Adoption of the Provisions Available for Small Entities?
Accounting Options
I : g Op Adopt the Companies Act 2014 7 (ROI)
----- Disclosure
..... Dates I Follow FRS 102 I

_{} Directors' Report

_{} Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
_{} Accounting Policies

_{} Operating Profit

_{} Financial

_{} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
_{} Financial Fixed Assets

_{} Current Assets

_{} Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...

_{} Pensions, Defined Contribution

_{} Pensions, Defined Benefit

(&} Capital

_{} Other Mote Information

3 Audit Questions

Include thefdirectors' statement as to disclosure of information to auditors? (ROI)

Include "Puty of Care to Third Parties™ Bannerman paragraph in the Independent Auditor's Report

Includefa Business Review in the Directors’ Reportfor Small Company

0O BE|EE O

New Compliance Database Option to select the
Financial Reporting Parameters (FRS 102)

Figure: Tick the Financial Reporting Parameters (FRS 102)

If FRS 102 is followed, the following descriptions can be changed for SORP 2015 from the Presentation
section of the Compliance Database.

> 1) Voluntary Income changed to Donations and legacies.

> 2) Activities for generating funds changed to Other trading activities.

> 3) Investment Income changed to Income from Investments.

> 4) Incoming resources from charitable activities changed to Income from Charitable Activities.
> 5) Other incoming resources changed to Other Income.

> 6) Total incoming resources changed to Total income and endowments.

> 7) Cost of generating voluntary income changed to Expenditure on Raising Funds.

> 8) Cost of goods sold and other costs changed to Expenditure on Raising Funds.

> 9) Investment management costs changed to Expenditure on Raising Funds.
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> 10) Resources Expended on Charitable Activities changed to Expenditure on Charitable
activities.

11) Governance Costs changed to Expenditure on Charitable activities.
12) Other resources expended changed to Other expenditure.
13) Net incoming/ outgoing resources before transfers? changed to Net income/ (expenditure).

14) Gross transfers between funds changed to Transfers between funds.

YV Vv YV V V

15) Gains on revaluation of fixed assets changed to Gains / (losses) on revaluation of fixed
assets.

> 16) Gains/losses on investment assets changed to Net gains/(losses) on investments.

) Atltic Treare Trust - 355t Wrch 20 S S

Ll 25 | ’5 Check Spelling | 3% Search | S Settings | 2| Copy to Charity 1.0 format | | | Database Codes

3 ClentDetis

_+J Production Information
_—J Reporting Parameters F ion
Show Charity's Name and Address on the Cover Page?
Accounting Options

K Show Charity Registration Number on the Cover Page forfull Financial Statements?
Disclosure

: Dates ‘When Charity Registration Number appears on the Cover Page, show on top (not bottom) right?
_+J Directors' Report

_+J Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
_+J Accounting Policies

Include Directors and Other Information pagein Abridged Accounts?

Show Bankers and Solicitors in Directors and Other Information pagein Abridged Accounts?

_+J Operating Profit Use "Donations and legacies" instead of "Voluntary Income"?

}- Financial

'+J inancia Use "Othertrading activities"instead of "Activities for generating funds"?

_ﬂ_ Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...

4} Financial Fixed Assets Use "Income from Investments” instead of "Investment Income"?

-+J Current Assets Use "Income from Charitable Activities" instead of "Incoming resources from charitable activities"?

_+J Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
_+J Pensions, Defined Contribution
_+J Pensions, Defined Benefit

Use "Other income" instead of "Other incoming resources"?

Use "Total income and endowments" instead of "Total incoming resources"?

'+J Capital / Use "Expenditure on Raising Funds"instead of "Costs of generating voluntary income"?
(4} Other Note Information
ﬂ Audit Questions " Use "Expenditure on Raising Funds"instead of "cost of goods sold and other costs™?

? Use "Expenditure on Raising Funds"instead of "Investment management costs"?

Use "Expenditure on Charitable activities"instead of "Resources Expended on Charitable Activities"?
Use "Expenditure on Charitable activities"instead of "Governance Costs"?

Use "Other expenditure” instead of "Other resources expended"?

Use "Metincome/{expenditure)” instead of "Netincoming/outgoing resources before transfers"?
Use "Transfers between funds"instead of "Gross transfers between funds"?

Use "Gains/(losses) on revaluation of fixed assets"instead "Gains on revaluation of fixed assets"?

Use "Netgains/(losses) oninvestments"instead of "Gains/losses oninvestment assets"?

Show Second Signatory in line with First (and Fourth in line with Third where Four Signatories)?

DHIHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

Produce Accounting Policies immediately before the Profit and Loss Account?

New Compliance Database
- option under Presentation
when FRS 102 is adopted
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FARMER FORMAT

SIGNING ON THE BALANCE SHEET IS NOW RESOLVED

» We have updated the Balance Sheet page to resolve the signing issue on the Balance Sheet where the
column was out of line. The column was not allowing signatures to show correctly when only one partner
signs.

STYLE SETTINGS HAVE BEEN UPDATED ON THE BALANCE SHEET

» We have updated the style settings on the Balance Sheet, so the page is always formatted correctly and
matches our master style settings.

SOLE TRADER FORMAT

ERROR MESSAGE APPLIED IN THE BALANCE SHEET IN RELATION TO STOCK
> We have updated the “Balance Sheet” page to display the error message on stock.

For e.g. “Opening stock in profit and loss account does not equal to the comparative year balance sheet
stock. Closing stock in profit and loss account does not equal stock in the balance sheet”.
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MISCELLANEOUS CHANGES IN BUILD 27

|NEW COLUMN ‘NOTES’ INTRODUCED IN RECEIPT LISTING REPORT

» We have added ‘Notes’ column in the Receipt Listing Report for all formats (i.e. Company, Sole Trader,
Charity, School, Club etc.).

See below:

@ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.0 o || 2P || 2

File View Tools Help

Reports Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015

&3 Clients and Accounts Receipt Listing
a Mominal Ledger
. Nominal F | DateRr o1jos/2014 v [30/04/2015 -
% Mominal Reporting Groups L Folp | J EEEE | 1jos/ J | 103 J
1 Journals A | T | j sort By I: e ttings
Produce Accounts. Customer From! j Indude Mon-Customer Receipt
Reports Customer To | j Cost Centre | j
| 7 Client Analysis "
Bank Account
4 staff | [~
| | Report Settings - Receipt Listing el | -
[wl Journal No.
|wl Date
[wl Ref No.
Column Selection [ LodgNo.
Report Settin [] Description
[wl Transaction Type
[w] VAT Cade
[w] VAT Rate
[[] Cost Centre
| Net
Desktop [l VAT
Gross
Sales Ledger (2
[wl Discount
Purchase Ledger [wl Allocated
Bank Accounts
Mominal Ledger
Registers
i New Column "Motes' added in
2 Receipt Listing Report
@ SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] [GATSOY AMIgUEs CImeEd = S0tTApril 2015 | | 15/07/2016 01:36:14PM | Duration : 02:51:15 =

Figure: New column ‘Notes’ in Receipt Listing Report
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| ENHANCEMENT IN SAP IMPORT ROUTINE

» We have enhanced the SAP import routine. Only used shared classes (default number of share classes in
SAP is 3) in SAP will be imported to RAP.

|DISPOSAL COLUMN INCLUDED IN ASSET REGISTER REPORT

> We have added Disposal column in Fixed Asset Register Report. From the column chooser you can include
the Disposal Amount and Disposal Date in the Fixed Asset Register Report and the values will be right aligned
under these columns.

@ Relate Accounts Preduction Yersion 2.0 = @

File View Tools Help
Trial Balance ﬁ Compliance Database =| Formatted TB E Status

43 Clients and Accounts Fixed Asset Register
5 Mominal Ledger ) )
! Acquire Date Range  [01/05/2015 v [30/04/2016 | Main Sort - Preview

ﬁ Mominal Reporting Groups
: 1 | o Irebar [ 1 1 L e
H ournals
— ) Report Settings - Fixed Asset Register B
B Produce Accounts
Reports |w] Asset Type
. & — [wl Date
| ¥ client Analysis = ] Asset ot -!
-
@ Staff Column Selection lw| Cost

[w] Dep BfFwd

|w Charge

m e
[wl Dep. Type
REEDI’t SEttlng lzl Rate {u&)
I L L LT R =

[w] Disposal Amount
Desktop Disposal Date
Sales Ledger
Purchase Ledger
Bank Accounts
Hominal Ledger
Recent Clients
Registers MNew column Disposal Amount and
Audit Working P D|spnsal Date included in Fixed Asset

Register Report Reset ‘ | oK | | Cancel ‘
[#%  SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] [Demonstration Company - 30th April 2016 | | 18/07/2016 11:57:

Figure: Disposal Amount and Disposal Date column introduced in the Fixed Asset Register Report

|OPTION INTRODUCED TO MAKE DISPOSAL DATE RANGE IN READ ONLY MODE

» System will consider any asset having Disposal Date as "Disposed Asset". We have introduced a tick box as
“Don’t show Disposed Asset” in the Fixed Asset Register Report. If the tick-box is ticked, the Disposal Date
Range field will automatically change to read- only mode.
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@ Relate Accounts Preduction Yersion 2.0 = @

File View Tools Help
Trial Balance ﬁ Compliance Database =| Formatted TB E Status

Reports Demeonstration Company - 30th April 2016

43 Clients and Accounts Fixed Asset Register

5 Maminal Ledger )
Main Sort - Preview

E Mominal Reporting Groups

£ Journals I Disposal DateRange | w:| | Sub Sart I:

Acquire Date Range  [01/05/2015 v [30/04/2015

A

A

& Produce Accounts Asset Type | [ | Don't Show Disposed Assets q
Reports 4
| j‘ Client Analysis T | " | =~ | ETRE i e — | - | 100 % - | | 4 _E
i staff @ Report Settings - Fixed Asset Register
|w| Azset Type
e
=
Column Selection
|—rrere| B/Fwd
Desktop
Sales Ledger m Dep. Type Mew tick box "Don't Show Disposed
Repart Setting Rate (%) Assets” in Fixed Assets Register
Purchase Ledger
[w] Disposal Amount Report.
Bank Accounts |w| Disposal Date
Hominal Ledger
Recent Clients
- If "Don't Show Disposed Assets” tick box
e e is ticked the "Disposal Date Range" will
be automatically changed to read- only
mode
SUPPORT User [

Figure: New tick box “Don’t Show Disposed Assets” in Fixed Asset Register Report

| ENHANCEMENT IN VIZTOPIA IMPORT ROUTINE

» We have enhanced the Viztopia import routine to resolve an issue related to Bank Reconciliation. After
importing the data from Viztopia to RAP the ‘Bank Reconciliation’ was not matching as Viztopia does not
consider ‘Supplier Payments’ and ‘Customer Receipts’.

» We have enhanced the Viztopia import routine in order to resolve the “Aged Debtors” report where the
balance was not matching after importing the data.

Disclaimer - Relate Software strives to ensure that all of its formats are as compliant as possible. However,
the duty of ensuring complete Compliance with the relevant legislation and accounting framework is
always that of the individual preparer of the accounts.
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